AGENDA




IL.

I11.

Iv.

VI.

VII.

AGENDA

City of Franklin, Kentucky
City Commission

February 11, 2019
Regular Meeting — 12:00 Noon

City Hall Meeting Room
117 West Cedar Street
Franklin, Kentucky
Call to Order and Member Roll Call
Opening Prayer
Approval of Minutes
e Approval of Meeting Minutes from January 28, 2019 Regular Session Pg. 5
e Approval of Meeting Minutes from January 31, 2019 Special Called Joint Meeting Pg. 12
Recognitions
e Recognize and Swear In Two Police Officers Pg. 17
Hear the Public

Community Services

e Review and Discuss 2" Edition of frank LINKentucky Newsletter Pg. 19
Presenter: Tammie Carey, Comm Dev Director

General Government

¢ Discussion and/or possible action regarding Collection and Administration of 911 Fees
on Utility Bills Presenter: Kenton Powell, City Manager Pg. 26

¢ Discussion and/or possible action regarding Direct Deposit of Retiree Benefit Payments
Presenter: Shaunna Cornwell, Finance Director Pg. 31

e Discussion regarding Business License Enforcement
Presenter: Daniel Reetzke, Tax Collector Pg. 33

e Discussion and/or possible action regarding GovDeals Memorandum of Understanding
Presenter: Cathy Dillard, City Clerk Pg. 38

e Discussion and/or possible action regarding proposed Ordinance to Close a Public Roadway
Presenter: Scott Crabtree, City Attorney Pg. 46



VIII.

IX.

XI.

XIIL

XIII.

XIV.

XV.

XVI.

Public Services
Public Safety
Utilities

e Discussion and/or possible action regarding Wastewater Discharge Permit
Presenter: Trent Coffee, WWTP Supervisor Pg. 61

Ordinances

e Second Reading of Ordinance No. 2019-002 entitled: Pg. 70
An Ordinance To Close The Public Way Known As The 0.24 Acre Tract Of Land On West Madison
Street, Being A 20-Foot Wide Public Alley Which Runs Between Tract I and Tract Il Of The
Property Conveyed To The City Of Franklin In Commissioner’s Deed Book 17, Page 171, Simpson
County Clerk’s Olffice Presenter: Cathy Dillard, City Clerk

e Possible First Reading of Ordinance No. 2019-003 entitled: Pg. 74
An Ordinance To Close The Public Way Known As The 0.090 Acre Tract Of Land Off The
Northwest Side Of Edgewood Drive Approximately 412 Feet North Of Akin Avenue At 208

Edgewood Drive Known As Bart Street
Presenter: Cathy Dillard, City Clerk

Executive Session

LAND ACQUISITION — Deliberations on the future acquisition or sale of real property by a public
agency where publicity would be likely to affect the value of a specific piece of property to be acquired
for public use or sold by a public agency {KRS 61.810(1)(b)}

LITIGATION - Discussion of proposed or pending litigation {KRS 61.810(1)(c)}

BUSINESS — Discussions between a public agency a representative of a business entity concerning

a specific proposal, where open discussions would jeopardize the siting, retention, expansion, or
upgrading of the business {KRS 61.810(1)(g)}

City Attorney Reports
City Manager Reports
Other Commission Business

Adjournment



. e N ST Lo o P T . . [T
o (2R : : o . : : S .
N . ; o - K . ~ - . .
. . L H . , - : .
. ) ) - : R X K - - . . .
i . s J, Lo e o L D . T L e e OO ., Lo - < )
B o ; | : f - . : . .
B
. . s L .
. o P . .. . . . .
: . ‘
. : » . [ . .
. PO
- - . . . . . N - . . .
) . . . : ¢
. . . . o . "




MINUTES




MINUTES OF REGULAR SESSION
OF THE
CITY OF FRANKLIN
CITY COMMISSION

January 28, 2019
City Hall

117 West Cedar Street
Franklin, Kentucky

The Franklin, Kentucky City Commission met in Regular Session at 12:00 Noon, Monday,
January 28, 2019, in the City Hall meeting room located at 117 West Cedar Street, Franklin,
Kentucky.

Members attending were as follows:

Mayor Larry Dixon Present
Commissioner Jamie Powell Present
Commissioner Herbert Williams Present
Commissioner Brownie Bennett Present
Commissioner Wendell Stewart Present

Others present included City Manager Kenton Powell; City Attorney Scott Crabtree; City
Personnel Director/Deputy Clerk, Rita Vaughn; City Finance Director, Shaunna Cornwell;
City Police Chief, Roger Solomon; Public Works Superintendent, Chris Klotter; City Clerk,
Cathy Dillard; F-S Human Rights Commission Director, Donzella Lee; Franklin
Favorite/ WFKN media representative, Keith Pyles; Lisa Deavers, Gallery on the Square
Executive Director and Bicentennial Committee Event Coordinator; Jennifer Knight, Utility
Billing Supervisor; Pete Reckard of Scott Waste Services; Simpson County Judge Executive
Mason Barnes and Jessica Barnes.

Mayor Dixon called the meeting to order at 12:00 Noon, and Rev. Donzella Lee offered an
opening prayer.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Motion was made by Commissioner Powell and seconded by Commissioner Stewart to
approve the minutes as presented of the January 14, 2019, regular meetings of the Franklin
City Commission.

Voting aye: All. Motion carried unanimously.



RECOGNITION

The Commission presented a Proclamation to Lisa Deavers, Event Coordinator for Simpson '
County Bicentennial Celebration, to honor the 200" birthday of Simpson County.

Motion was made by Commissioner Bennett and seconded by Commissioner Williams to
approve the proclamation to proclaim Monday, January 28, 2019 as “Simpson County Day” in

honor of the County’s creation on January 28, 1819.

Voting Aye: All. Motion carried unanimously.

Bicentennial Committee Event Coordinator Lisa Deavers accepted the proclamation on behalf
of the Committee and provided the Commission with a brief update of upcoming events to
celebrate the 200™ birthday of the County and the City’s upcoming bicentennial in 2020.

On Thursday, January 24, 2019, Commissioner Stewart accepted, on behalf of the City, the
United Way “Community Impact Partnership Award”. This award was presented in
recognition of the City’s partnership with United Way’s 2-1-1 Program.

Commissioner Stewart provided some brief comments about the award ceremony and focused
on the wide-reaching impact of United Way and the many programs they support in southern

Kentucky. :

COMMUNITY SERVICES

Community Development Director Tammie Carey provided an update regarding utilizing
Community Development Block Grant (“CDBG”) funds to assist with the purchase of the
property located at 501 West Madison Street. The Department of Local Government approved
use of the program income due to the blighted condition of the property.

Motion was made by Commissioner Powell and seconded by Commissioner Bennett to
approve the use of CDBG program income funds, subject to the rules and regulation governing
such funds, to eliminate slum and blight at 501 West Madison Street and further authorized the
Mayor to sign any and all documents necessary to effectuate the intent of the use of these grant
funds.

Vote Aye: All. Motion carried unanimously.

City Manager Kenton Powell asked Pete Reckard of Scott Waste Services to provide an update
to the Commission regarding their services and to answer questions.

M. Reckard discussed holiday pickup schedules, recycling pickup schedules and notification
procedures for large or bulk item pickup.



F-S Human Rights Commission Director Donzella Lee provided an update regarding
upcoming Human Rights Commission events. Those events are as follows:

January — Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Celebration

February — Black History Month

March — Women’s History Month

April — Fair Housing Month and Unsung Heroes Banquet

May — Police Officer Appreciation Month

August — Retreat for Educational Training

October — Trunk or Treat and LGBTQ Month

November — Partner with Middle School to provide Thanksgiving Baskets
December — HRC Annual Christmas Dinner

The F-S Human Rights Commission provides programs and services in our community and
advocates for fair and equal treatment of all citizens.

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

Public Works Director Chris Klotter asked the Commission to review and approve the bid
proposal from Bushels and Blooms for wood product grinding and cleanup for the property
located at 501 West Madison Street. The bid for services was $19,800.00.

Motion was made by Commissioner Stewart and seconded by Commissioner Powell to
approve the bid from Bushels & Blooms in the amount of $19,800.00 for the wood product
removal/grinding and cleanup for the property located at 501 West Madison Street and further
authorized the Mayor to sign any documents necessary for the completion of this cleanup
project. The acceptance of this bid is contingent upon Bushels & Blooms verification of
liability insurance coverage.

Voting Aye: All. Motion carried unanimously.

Upon further discussion it was determined that Bushels & Blooms would need access to Pea
Ridge Street for their dump trucks for debris removal. Currently Pea Ridge Street has a “No
Trucks” restriction.

Motion was made by Commissioner Powell and seconded by Commissioner Bennett to
temporarily allow trucks to utilize Pea Ridge Street until all cleanup work is completed at 501

West Madison Street.

Voting Aye: All. Motion carried unanimously.

City Attorney Scott Crabtree asked the Commission to consider sponsorship of an ordinance
to close a public way (alley) located through the land the City recently acquired on West
Madison Street. This alley was platted some time ago and is part of the paved area on the land.



Commissioner Powell and Commissioner Stewart agreed to sponsor the proposed ordinance to
close the public way (alley).

Upon further discussion it was determined that several documents required a signature by a
City official in order to proceed with the process to close the public way (alley).

Motion was made by Commissioner Bennett and seconded by Commissioner Stewart to
authorize the Mayor to sign any and all documents necessary to close the public way (alley)

located on City property at 501 West Madison Street.

Voting Aye: All. Motion carried unanimously.

City Manager Kenton Powell reque‘sted, on behalf of Kids on the Block, a street closure on
Saturday, March 16, 2019, for the 5" Annual Citizens First Shamrock Sprint.

Motion was made by Commissioner Powell and seconded by Commissioner Bennett to close
South College Street just past the four-way stop on South College Street and West Madison
Street to just past the curve on South College Street at Cardinal Drive from 9:30 AM until
11:00 AM on Saturday March 16, 2019, for the Kids on the Block 5% Annual Citizens First
Shamrock Sprint.

Voting Aye: All. Motion carried unanimously.

Lisa Deavers, Executive Director of Gallery on the Square asked the Commission to consider
closing seven (7) parking spaces south of the Gallery (not including the ADA space) in front
of the vacant building on Main Street. The Gallery on the Square will host the Modern Chinese
Art exhibit in conjunction with WKU Confucius Center on Thursday, February 7, 2019 from
5:00 pm until 6:30 pm.

Motion was made by Commissioner Bennett and seconded by Commissioner Powell to
authorize the temporary closing of seven (7) parking spaces south of the Gallery on the Square
(not including the ADA space) in front of the vacant building on Main Street on Thursday,
February 7, 2019, from 7:00 am until 7:00 pm.

Voting Aye: All. Motion carried unanimously.

City Manager Kenton Powell provided the Commission with a 2019 calendar with regular
meeting dates marked and asked the Commission to consider cancelling any regular meetings
that conflict with holidays and recommendations for upcoming budget work sessions and re-
scheduling.

Motion was made by Commissioner Powell and seconded by Commission Bennett and was
unanimously approved to change the following Commission meeting dates:

4

-8—-



Cancel: Monday, May 27, 2019 (Memorial Day Holiday)
Monday, November 11, 2019 (Veterans Day Holiday)
Monday, December 23, 2019 (Christmas Holiday)

' Budget Work Monday, May 13, 2019 — 9:00 a.m. to 11:00 a.m.
Sessions : Monday, June 10, 2019 — 9:00 a.m. to 11:00 a.m.

City Manager Kenton Powell provided the Commission with a proposed schedule for Fiscal
year 2019-2020 budget planning. Budget work session dates will be Monday, May 13, 2019,
from 9:00 a.m. until 11:00 a.m. and Monday, June 3, 2019, from 9:00 a.m. until 11:00 a.m.

No action was required on this matter, the Commission previously approved these dates.

City Manager Kenton Powell asked the Commission to approve the proposed agreement with
the Kentucky League of Cities to provide training for recertification for the Certified City of
Ethics program. The recertification training is scheduled for Monday, February 25, 2019 at
9:30 am.

Motion was made by Commissioner Williams and seconded by Commissioner Bennett to
~authorize the Mayor to sign the agreement with the Kentucky League of Cities Certified City
of Ethics recertification training to be held on Monday, February 25, 2019, at 9:30 a.m.

- Voting Aye: All. Motion carried unanimously.
UTILITIES

City Finance Director Shaunna Cornwell requested the Commission approve implementation
of an Interactive Voice Response (“IVR”) payment system with Springbrook for payment of
utility bills and further requested an increase, if necessary, of the current $1.00 per transaction
fee. The fee increase would be implemented only if necessary to cover operating costs and per
transaction fees and is not designed to generate income.

Motion was made by Commissioner Bennett and seconded by Commissioner Powell to
authorize the implementation of an Interactive Voice Response (“IVR”) payment system and
to approve an increase of the convenience fee only if necessary to cover operating costs and
expense and to additionally authorize the Mayor to sign any documents necessary to effectuate
the implementation of this program.

Voting Aye: All. Motion carried unanimously.

ORDINANCES

City Clerk Cathy Dillard provided second summary reading of Ordinance No. 2019-001
entitled: An Ordinance To Close The Public Way Known As The 0.072 Acre Tract Of Land
Being The Westernmost Portion Of Hildegard Avenue That Has Not Been Paved Or Surfaced,

5

-9-



Located Near The Southwest Corner Of The Area Known As Seng Subdivision, Just West of
The Intersection Of Hildegard Avenue And Western Drive

Motion was made by Commissioner Powell and seconded by Commissioner Stewart to
approve Ordinance No. 2019-001 and unanimously approved by the following roll call vote:

Roll Call Vote: Mayor Dixon Aye
Commissioner Powell Aye
Commissioner Williams Aye
Commissioner Bennett Aye
Commissioner Stewart Aye

City Clerk Cathy Dillard provided first summary reading of Ordinance No. 2019-002 entitled:
An Ordinance To Close The Public Way Known As The 0.24 Acre Tract Of Land On West
Madison Street, Being A 20-Foot Wide Public Alley Which Runs Between Tract I and Tract i
Of The Property Conveyed To The City Of Franklin In Commissioner 's Deed Book 17, Page
171, Simpson County Clerk’s Office

No action is taken on first reading of an ordinance.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

At 1:03 PM, motion was made by Commissioner Bennett and seconded by Commissioner
Williams to enter into Executive Session for the purpose of:

LAND ACQUISITION — Deliberations on the future acquisition or sale of real property by a
public agency where publicity would be likely to affect the value of a specific piece of property
to be acquired for public use or sold by a public agency {KRS 61.810(1)(b);

Voting Aye: All. Motion carried unanimously

Entering Executive Session were Mayor Dixon; Commissioners Powell, Bennett, Williams and
Stewart; City Manager Kenton Powell; and City Attorney Scott Crabtree.

At 1:20 PM, motion was made by Commissioner Stewart and seconded by Commissioner
Williams to exit Executive Session and return to open session.

Voting Aye: All. Motion carried unanimously.

-10-



ADJOURNMENT

At 1:21 PM, motion was made by Commissioner Powell and seconded by Commissioner
Stewart to adjourn the regular meeting of the Franklin City Commission.

Voting Aye: All. Motion carried unanimously.

Larry Dixon, Mayor Cathy Dillard, City Clerk
City of Franklin, Kentucky City of Franklin, Kentucky

_11_..



MINUTES
SPECIAL CALLED MEETING

CITY OF FRANKLIN CITY COMMISSION
and
SIMPSON COUNTY FISCAL COURT

Thursday, January 31, 2019, at 12:00 Noon

City Hall Meeting Room
117 West Cedar Street
Franklin, Kentucky

The Franklin, Kentucky City Commission met in Special Called Session at 12:00 Noon on
Thursday, January 31, 2019, in the City Hall meeting room located at 117 West Cedar Street,
Franklin, Kentucky. Mayor Larry Dixon called the City Commission to order and County Judge
Executive Mason Barnes called the Fiscal Court to order at 12:00 Noon, the member attendance
was as follows:

Franklin City Commission Simpson County Fiscal Court

Mayor Larry Dixon County Judge Executive Mason Barnes
Commissioner Brownie Bennett Magistrate Marty Chandler
Commissioner Jamie Powell Magistrate Myron Thurman
Commissioner Wendell Stewart Magistrate Nathaniel Downey
Commissioner Herbert Williams Magistrate Scott Poston

Others present included City Manager, Kenton Powell; City Attorney, Scott Crabtree; City Clerk,
Cathy Dillard; Fiscal Court Clerk, Pam Rohrs; County Attorney, Sam Phillips; Carter Munday,
Chairman of F-S Planning & Zoning Commission; Simpson County Sheriff Jere Dee Hopson;
Chad Drake, Deputy Jailer; Fire Chief Leslie Goodrum; EMS Director Robert Palmer; EMS
Nelson Slaughter; Gary Sliger; and, Franklin Favorite/ WFKN media representative Keith Pyles.

Mayor Larry Dixon offered an opening prayer and Judge Executive Mason Barnes asked everyone
in attendance to join in the Pledge of Allegiance.

REPORTS

City Commissioner Brownie Bennett thanked everyone who attended the Simpson County
Bicentennial Celebration held at the Courthouse on Monday, January 28, 2019. Commissioner
Bennett also thanked Mayor Dixon and City Manager Kenton Powell for the opportunity to attend
the newly elected officials training sponsored by Kentucky League of Cities.

Judge Executive Barnes thanked the Mayor and Commissioners for the proclamation presented to

Simpson County Fiscal Court at the Bicentennial Celebration in recognition of the County’s 200"
birthday.

-1 2_



Judge Barnes also reminded everyone that the Barnes School Road low water crossing was closed
for repairs until the first week of April.

REGULAR BUSINESS

City Manager Kenton Powell led the Commission and Fiscal Court in a discussion regarding Scott
Waste Services. The City and County both utilize Scott Waste Services for garbage collection and
operate under separate contracts. There may be an opportunity to renegotiate both contracts
collectively. Mr. Powell asked the Commission and Fiscal Court to authorize to allow him, City
Finance Director Shaunna Cornwell, Judge Executive Barnes and County Finance Officer Nicole
Law to explore possible options available under a collective contract.

Motion was made by Commissioner Bennett and seconded by Commissioner Stewart to authorize
City Manager Kenton Powell and City Finance Director Shaunna Cornwell to explore the
feasibility of combining garbage collection services by Scott Waste Services with the County
representatives, Judge Executive Barnes and County Finance Officer Nicole Law, and to provide
a report at the next joint City/County meeting on March 5, 2019.

Voting Aye: All. Motion carried unanimously.

Motion was made by Magistrate Chandler and seconded by Magistrate Thurman to authorize Judge
Executive Barnes and County Finance Ofticer Nicole Law to explore the feasibility of combining
garbage collection services by Scott Waste Services with the City representatives, City Manager
Kenton Powell and City Finance Director Shaunna Cornwell, and to provide a report at the next
joint City/County meeting on March 5, 2019.

Vote Aye By Roll Call Vote: Judge Executive Barnes and Magistrates Chandler, Downey, Poston
and Thurman. Motion carried unanimously.

City Manager Kenton Powell asked the Commission to review the proposed job description for
the F-S Planning & Zoning Administrator and to further authorize to advertise and interview for
the position of F-S Planning & Zoning Administrator.

Motion was made by Commissioner Powell and seconded by Commissioner Bennett to approve
the job description for F-S Planning & Zoning Administrator, to post and/or advertise the position
and interview potential candidates for the position.

Voting Aye: Mayor Dixon, Commissioners Powell. Williams and Bennett.
Voting No: Commissioner Stewart
Motion carried 4 to 1.

After further discussion and clarification, Fiscal Court approved the job description but did not

authorize to post and/or advertise the position or to interview potential candidates for the position.
Judge Barnes indicated the Court would take action on those two issues at a later meeting.

_13_



Motion was made by Magistrate Thurman and seconded by Magistrate Poston to approve the job
description for F-S Planning & Zoning Administrator.

Voting Aye By Roll Call Vote: Judge Executive Barnes and Magistrates Chandler, Downey,
Poston and Thurman. Motion carried unanimously.

~ Following this discussion, Mayor Dixon and the City Commission asked to restate their previous
motion to approve the job description for F-S Planning & Zoning Administrator, to post and/or
advertise the position and interview potential candidates for the position.

City Clerk Cathy Dillard asked for a roll call vote as follows: Mayor Dixon — Aye; Commissioner
Bennett — Aye; Commissioner Stewart — Aye; Commissioner Powell — Aye; and, Commissioner
Williams — Aye. The restated motion carried unanimously.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

At 12:45 PM, motion was made by Commissioner Stewart and seconded by Commissioner Powell
to enter into Executive Session for the following purpose: Personnel - discussions, or hearings,
which might lead to the appointment, discipline, or dismissal of an individual employee or member
{KRS 61.810(1)().

Voting Aye: All. Motion carried unanimously.

At 12:45 PM, motion was made by Magistrate Poston and seconded by Magistrate Downey to
enter into Executive Session for the following purpose: Personnel - discussions, or hearings, which
might lead to the appointment, discipline, or dismissal of an individual employee or member {KRS
61.810(1)(D).

Voting Aye By Roll Call Vote: Judge Executive Barnes and Magistrates Chandler, Downey,
Poston and Thurman. Motion carried unanimously.

Entering Executive Session were Mayor Dixon; Commissioners Powell, Bennett, Williams and
Stewart; City Manager Kenton Powell; City Attorney Scott Crabtree; and, Carter Munday,
Chairman of the Franklin-Simpson Planning and Zoning Commission.

All Simpson County Fiscal Court members were also present for Executive Session along with
County Attorney Sam Phillips.

At 1:25 PM motion was made by Commissioner Bennett and seconded by Commissioner Powell
to exit Executive Session.

Voting Aye: All. Motion carried unanimously.

At 1:25 PM motion was made by Magistrate Poston and seconded by Magistrate Downey to exit
Executive Session.

_14_



Voting Aye By Roll Call Vote: Judge Executive Barnes and Magistrates Chandler, Downey,
Poston and Thurman. Motion carried unanimously.

Motion was made by Commissioner Powell and seconded by Commissioner Williams to hire Jim
Thomas as Electrical Inspector on a contract basis as needed until a permanent solution is
determined at an amount not to exceed Mr. Thomas’ proposed fee structure and also authorize
County Judge Executive Barnes, Mayor Dixon, City Manager Kenton Powell and Carter Munday
to negotiate the final amounts to be paid for Mr. Thomas’ services and to further authorize Mayor
Dixon, on behalf of the City of Franklin, and County Judge Executive Barnes, on behalf of
Simpson County, to execute the contract for Mr. Thomas’ services.

Voting Aye: All. Motion carried unanimously.

Motion was made by Magistrate Downey and seconded by Magistrate Thurman to hire Jim
Thomas as Electrical Inspector on a contract basis as needed until a permanent solution is
determined at an amount not to exceed Mr. Thomas’ proposed fee structure and also authorize
County Judge Executive Barnes, Mayor Dixon, City Manager Kenton Powell and Carter Munday
to negotiate the final amounts to be paid for Mr. Thomas’ services and to further authorize Mayor
Dixon, on behalf of the City of Franklin, and County Judge Executive Barnes, on behalf of
Simpson County, to execute the contract for Mr. Thomas’ services.

Voting Aye By Roll Call Vote: Judge Executive Barnes and Magistrates Chandler, Downey,
Poston and Thurman. Motion carried unanimously.

ADJOURNMENT

At 1:30 PM, motion was made by Commissioner Bennett and seconded by Commissioner Powell
to adjourn the meeting.

Voting Aye: All. Motion carried unanimously.

At 1:30 PM, motion was made by Magistrate Chandler and seconded by Magistrate Thurman to
adjourn the meeting.

Voting Aye By Roll Call Vote: Judge Executive Barnes and Magistrates Chandler, Downey,
Poston and Thurman. Motion carried unanimously.

Larry Dixon, Mayor Cathy Dillard, City Clerk
City of Franklin, Kentucky City of Franklin, Kentucky

_15_



RECOGNITIONS

-1 6_



MEMORANDUM

TO: City Commission
FROM: Franklin Police Chief Roger Solomon
Date:  February 6, 2019

RE: Open Officer Vacancies

We currently have two open vacancies budgeted for our Police Department. We recently
completed the hiring process for our last two open vacancies. Jenna Salza and Sergio Fuentes were
previously recommended for hire upon successful completion of our process.

| would like for the City Commission to recognize the hiring of our two newest officers, Jenna Salza
and Sergio Fuentes, and for them to be sworn in.

Chief Roger Solomon

Proposed Motion: Motion to authorize Mayor Dixon to sign any and all documents
necessary for the hiring process.

-1 7_



COMMUNITY
SERVICES

_18_



FRANKLIN
TO: Mayor and Commissioners
FROM: Tammie Carey, Community Development Director
DATE: February 7, 2019
RE: Newsletter

Last year we put together our first edition of frank LINKentucky, a publication that highlighted
many of the projects and accomplishments of previous years. Once again, we have worked with
department heads to identify some of the projects that should be shared with the community.
Attached is a “newsletter” that we would like to mail out using a mailing list of all water and
sewer customers.

I have also attached the quote for printing that we received from Staples Business. This is a
budgeted item and does not require action by the commission.

However, I would like to ask for the commission to review the publication and offer comments
and feedback.

-1 9_



Quote # BKP013019A Brochures/Pamphlets
Description: Brochure - Tammie C - E - WES

ITEM NUMBER - BB9LB3589 40 BROCHURE-11 X 17

QUANTITY 6000
BASE PRICE 963.83
Folding 75.74
Shipping 54.86
Total Retail 1,094.43
Average Per Piece Price .1824
« 6000X1/

No artwork provided

e Pricing is the same with or without bleeds and heavy ink coverage
e Prints flat full color on both sides

o (Quoted on 100# Gloss White Text with standard map fold (half fold, then
tri-fold)

o Allow 5 business days in production

+ To order, please email a completed quote approval form to
quoteapproval@cccallcenter.com

o Thank you!
Gloss White 100# Text C2S-

Special Size, Same Price With Or Without Bleeds / 11" x 17" with standard map
fold (half fold to 8.5" x 11", then tri-fold to 3.67" x 8.5")

-20-



frankLINKentucky

W‘ﬂ ?pwﬂﬂ c/ﬁ% ﬁ-mfmw#

Yol 3 e ]

-rasn the |""'Il!al";"'{q'i

! || '{""" .-l_i!g__. o
:.'l._.j,_ i) A
i Gin -:'_E'h 1T 1|1| L Jl't'l' it

'I"'Il'uz' iz A4

ot-F]

AN PO
.2'1.5:!-‘:-=?-":'-.-"?-.'-.:1ﬁ'.'

1 _.'
el

T L

L !
.-1|_5_'-F P

!.33-*;1.* i

S e rf
i 'J:H 'hf?f"ﬂt}wk] oy
4l Ll )

e |

?,:JJ' _
J.I-.;.-

Tenuaiy L
Ly Trixon took offics as b

wir nlier

Buoaniz Beanett ong Herbart W59 Hare s toede alTice e newly clectze Conunissioneis.
Toac!] and Woadedl Stevart retimed b their ssarsa

Lyaga the zoart of the Ioow YVieor ard MNeaw e
hirydre servesl ws o Dl Chmmrniss oz bor & ycars,

Franklin
Loty Commissiom
=11 1 Bl -

PR | R LS T
Temie Pl

Cemniarianer
Herbzit Wil liama
blzavor Loy Tiimom
PRI TE TS T

Brrweoe Beostl

Crissicner &
flavar Poy Tem
wondall Stzaan

dershep witlan the ity of Franklin.

Tamiz

5 iy Commisswonese In Frackling the

Wlaynr Serves & oL i el 1 zad the sommissiorers seree A S SEaT lrm

Stncs the Maver and Commizsicners have taken oobze, ches

¥ mave heen busy leamiag the

dutica and respansibilitics of thaiv ofioe as wall e leaming the day-to-day operations of Cicy

el
deperbrrent heads amd cmplayecs o
pertorm, e weel :'\-I' larery 21+,
| ':,l_r.i."l 2pe b Es r'||||-'I.-r oy
Morday, Taouiare 28Y the Cormmiysion rig:
lesirn miore £
':l:l I"I..-I. H
n:nplu:nu; whe &g
citlaicatly

otk lase fee weshs, 1 has be

= in l|l"’| of each dep:
thew work tooensure our ity |
livz Iaaddition, aLT:::-:I:I athe L trining s
o waderstand how di5fcult the
Lo eling a4 thzie ig a ot e Doz
spmal da, as s work

aiklin.

L
whal wi nast o ni
1 -] rly P e B R an
binssiriass o e Oty ol F Honaiewar, |

seeping You Informed

TE Folbousry AELE the Cite prinked
3, 000 caplzs smd cagilzd the Srst
i cditicn: of frankllXEentvclsy
g p-'_|!_'||j|::_'_‘_":_'-r pit toursther bee ciy
W T steft The moel of e publication
wits b prevads indznnaticn mod bighlights of
HEE LS wink aod iefonsation aboit whiess
yvoun tex dellas ae spent. Cice stalf plan o
ik thig a veacls piojoe,

Lt Frbeusry of 2008, the City bagar pesting
shoat Infrrmaticnal videos on itz Facehook
pepc, webeity and ke ocity cable chinonsl
(zhanact 3 an Conzeast), The vidzos ranze

_21_

Ciowedincsday, January 16" officisls ouzed ity dapamments. Lhey
Leaca abaae che zervices nnd
nzw cmminissionas Beanstt and Williams
Slzetec OMNeials,
of informarion o h|:||:| therm hertzr urctarsiand the scle af the off
with degrbn 2l L hicads l" vessew the Tl
sk the tinomcin | otus o the il
i e Tl lemalng cxpeiienes o meet the
frmand,  mel Lxosee TSt
safer, enjovihls
evmes nend
ik cof Ciry Daversnmen
Thess axe 52 many |
snonext yenr’s Bades
am up o the ehallzngs™

miel witl
dfapartmerils:
shremizd the
[t -.-as 2 Ve davs packed full
I:;, pee aold Cm
t end
T hawee lenrned

teslis the

Cuonnnisgionts Bennct 2aid,

band, bow hard and
miczl plaze o
szal bodses veeiews Lag helped mie
will suctuatly bes 1t hag becn ming
e Stwinbes, oo Polizres th

PHLS SE0 e

L pogin

18 [t [ [ SN 1EYY

in Ezpies o owhat todo e ee pulled over
b a police officer to ths danmers of bloaing
vour grasa clippings in the strest, The il
ig t> zharz informacizn thne von
My and ewplain why cerkin thieps e
donz or areded withie cily mevernoranl
The citw ||I o pasts the Oty {rmass
maetings,  Taese ore pablic mesling anc
aT1wanne is weloome G adternd al dry LHTiE.

Ml ne

r, i s can’l moke U o seccting
witlehing Lhe

cable

| v
wodl onn sk inkarmied by
wzbeile, o

rnestings an ncehaol, {he
hanral.




Franklin Municipal Utilitics

o !
2008 peoved o Be s owear of mowrh
Several Dudustiias expanced and new cogs
completst  copstoctizn and beson
production.  The constrestion of singls
family bome: ioereazel 37 owver the
previous vene,  Mew bomes alzo means
L intastructira oz be put e nlace. As
arczalt ofthe new canstraction, developer:
inztaled 5475 feer of zesr ling aod 14

Claan & Tashy

Laach day, the Fraoklio BLantepsl Wakcr
Ticalien: Plant 2lzans ond  aooccssss
apprcsimatcly 2,000,000 salloas of watss,

Each daw sver
LT tests ane
perfnnezd w2

paicholzs whizh i n 0 5445 70 .

= : T EHTh the

Dohastiwdws  Iovestment mads ino oo : ;
b uality and

GO,

safcry of tho
drnking wite

moouur Lty
Class %
Cpanian

[ 1 B

Sxrpwarth
perlirre e argareis st o dple of
wker

1 R G N .- S -—

The Franxlin
PAunizipal
Wasren A

Glean & Relss |

L v Tazatinent Flant
ol e R, rrecds A TONOEE wallons of  wastzwabor
e e i Tk each iz, Prior G discharging walcn nio

-

Dz e Creesk, e Woaslawalz2r Treilrmenl

The "Wastewatcr Collzerion departmect Plann romowss more than %5% of

ekl e i:|.|_|||'_|1.-'|: infresiuciarz i3 2008 costnmdnates, The -:Ii'\,':'l;unrﬁe‘ wWiter rem

by ||7|;.'|ral.|i||_g_a liftsration and L F festof e wastowstor J;Is;,]f, iz hetber |_'||,'.;'|Ii|;'_.' thnn

A e i sl g cogt of 3283300 They <l watcr already jinthe erzek,

sl ot ek 50w s taps. Iwssa

iy e el Pt I T P AN TR T ST
“reaklie Munlcigs, dtilines - Whars Dees Your vinaey hai

Finsnenf S0 rpadere:
e
F el

S T -
[ygrl-o Pl R S

[ e
1%

B o B e
Czranerl
ik

ST e TR plam
1

-3 E_

Lighting the Way

Ader TP s widened L was apmaal
thare was o nead for hgbiling aleng the
cerrrizlor Fer
pheise 10008
sima sauth 1
b Wal-
harsLawe's

arg e iy
pierlnered witle e
Wanen Rwal |

Flecies | v
{lortenslive

ool ED

neve  lighils.
These  hygis
eelll inerease safely too moterisis  ond

peles s Uy ainiployvecs wiere ablas oo
T Uz lighis then
MR emiployess came L insfall the

instiel e comemal s b
Ihs one zlecirian comonentks s Lean
st woved oesands ol dollass e the
ity

Thers are 1255 sireel I-f-:.l"-“ in thi I:.'il:.- al
Fraaklin. The irzallzHon, reainienance
anad sl metricity costs foe thase lghls s paid
faratigh this Cily Cierteral Do sl ool ol
123 000 parvear,

Cilv Budget

The €207 hadpel jonrnay 1% & lengthy
and  thomneeh  arocess, The  bodpct
process hesins n March and is ongoting
il ead acdoption Se Tune, The City
“lacdtom  up™ appreach - b
This mcans cach employee
and theid supcevizors havs & say in
Luilding  the - budger tor ther
department.  Thizs allows everyone Lo
lezrez avoioe inthe budaecin s process and
ersures thitt Gty Beaders fave a ncalistic

Tolhows a

budietiag.

vmdecatarfing af what g needed loomoct
the needs of ke upacaning  fEc]

=ar. by busleed Sloals ey niectings ang
hel:l, belweszn the snplovecs and the
suacevizors and then with the superyisers
and the Finonee Dirseoor aed Oy
Pleneaer, Al lessd bw e Uinse ladect
work sessiens azre beld witly the City
Cuorniigsion, A7 tae bodmed work
gzesiong; the Cife Memaper anc Finance
Diirzcter disess all the companents of
the hudzed in anizr o alain _guidan-x.
dir=ztimm and u.'|1[|n.'|va|.



Paviyg the Way
e slbrzelscamncihing nass
amtabel wnll e sesunter & lavas gothale
ar sriek B chistarss o i |-I|.'|f__". MilE
Wiz aoven T ob Tmpr e ncals i e srrecis.
Clity Blanager Koo Dol wailked
with Henila aehl Kepicscntative sandy
Simpson ami lanlocky Transpaciaicon
Jor CRW Eribroad ared e Stae: Hizlevay
Iaparimnt b 1 Eke caes S10GILA in aeedesd moad dmarevenicints, The railoeed
-u, at Codar Srest aad kdadizan Stresr had m2eenliy been L arte of ammnerovs
irzctsr tailer trucks denaged, snd 2 frocks strick by naias afic: they wers
Tarss Crnesirm wers ruovenirked, alloaing an 2agizr aed
Alzo, fhe stabz reseriiced 3w al & coat of almost

ks e

Cabveel Disulze Direstzr Tee Plunk

Py H

mecielenilg,
enikle o coss the adlrzad.
waler ;.'||.l-.-i.'|"= for wehizlez,
LR I00,

Tl Cibe madekaing 30 mniles of vt e does pol oiclade seate roads 2ozl oas klain
Sucet, Codsr Stresd, Madisen S-een, MMoseenloeen Moad o onoany atkers, The
Focotezky Dopociment of Transpeslios o mainbane Buose ecads, Each vear, wsvaliy in
Folbrvary, te Cicy o Franklin stoae desacimenl ernslosees cancfully inspeer each
.I_ ct otz clty. They souns all ths detees in fae sireel sk s aathales, allizao
pazlis, parchioe, oo This Snleeian iz pod i s paier |(nograEm fhar rorzs the
slrecis fiom good to bod. rom this mating, the streeds are selecied 22 resaving, Each
yearly budect inclades morsy fir strerl resurficigg aonl reziedenanes, 1a 2018 the
Clily spent 5252975 w2 repeve 2 to1al of 2.8 mile: on pomions ul len weels. As
Farding el e, U O planss 2 comtinue making small improvemen s each vaar,

Healthy Changes,. . Financially

Flealth care iz a major mopic in many circles these days, Lo govaioments strusals
with the sams izzues ug privine business, Do deowe give aur ceployec: quality
hicelh eazs caverage whils maimaining ahadanzed dmd 'ﬂ!-r-.l bl bcdpet? The Clbe
ul Franklio Las ioplementzd smvernl aew amgrmms thal kave seocessfully contez]] ad
the rise i insurancs promiwms £1 bk be indoddienl preeniore evel sl thes ol
City bhos restracivred the covernge, added huaaliy lifzivle
inseives, becnoe 2ok fos wokplaze and isreszed the plan deductibles in
crsber 1o keep the eost of kaalth caie |.1:L1:1=-:a,-5 If the Citw hod oot made hese
charpmes they wonakel bieve had D alaorh S08G 0 nzecases ovor tae st & This
ralabes ko approsimeale by SELEED savd

city -.|u|.5"l Fewel: The

yeaT:

Healthy Changes.. Lilestyle

MTH wwies iy -r|ILL| Lyl F..‘=.1.".':: chamz: fovloap tiee ooty emplovae Pary Pacmes,
Tzivw haa weorkad for fae O foe 28 paars ane serees
as the Buperintcndonn of the *".u"l Trealoen L s,
He ig dedicared to the City, his work and Fallow
l.:l.F-Il.l:.-'-.‘::E-.

In s oaftom to soem momes on b2aily eswincs
precaiums, fie Cite Tmplerented o bigher preccam
on bealth fnsumaes coeesnnee For e bascn Wecs 111z
mormme was ellestive oy 1, 20150 Prioe to thet
implementating, Jerry dhe dzsizion ©ooguit
swoking, He said, "Afera Fletione alsmakng, | troaglit i was time aod wantzd fo
e T eonled 7 Tl s bexl mllllkillg i PO -anud gaicd he vesa, ¥ Way too wamnEg oo be
sminking!" lery bisn'r had & clgasetic sioee Tuly 23 and s2y8 he feels much baiter.

st o il
ThliiE

shotle after Joery quit 2nokine, en amploves o che Water Flinl sugzestzd tey ke
theie dzity marming estog oo side gl dizeigs igsoes whils ey walk, So. i
Scpremacs they beznn walking, as o depostent, sronnd the perrer of e plant
Torey aabd, "Itz a grons cime comsfaer, W diseuss gl nperaticos, weys o ok
improvemicacs, aod eaccumae esck crther g live heel by ey said Le naw walks
22 mites every dov, Hle el Bedsr aned bas moee eneeee e actibuces this chan ge
t= @ hanlthis He plass b ocontinoe walkinz and bas oseoa goal of

r lifestuls
participiring in che Ciarden Spcl Walkom Akl

Preserving our History
00% macks the 200" Birkakagy of S Uocnty,
200 e Ciry weill cslehrine ZED vemil Az oW
colohzate it iz Imponart thal we prasarve oo past
for fuluce cepzmiions, The listons comsleuse

oe
wink bile i C882 The
huildings and shaps
that  senvowend  the
cowitlaase add o the
Chiraelen anil
ambiens 1 o Lo,
o crzane T
of our esuiibvl

I oan a2 Tor

L LS P o T

Coritission adopted an

the  presecwalicn
dever liverr, Lhe Oty
ordinee o Apedl thar allowed  for he
develiprient af picacovation standards and n
presesvation anmitiee.  The conunilfies was
fomed and hos worker o develop Flstocie
Cleerlay Stendacds which wess des gied o ool
tliz Liztezical irteamity of Diverlown Frenklin, The
coonmitos has alzo reviewsd 27 reguesis Qi
0T aLTnE 0 strratures in the Llistoric Ihslr
sincz it was formed.  "Sines 2003, 6 sl nod1
dilfercnt cotzpreneurs  have  ineestsd n e
[t Histacic Drsteicn by aaenin o usiness,
Wi all of fise buzinzssss heve rerained cpen
hrough Lhe coid of 2008, Bur this trterest tnoar
drvemiver e spurred gaowdh and ks crsmed
what is wow i vibreil shappiag diznlen” said Ay
Filiz, Bresutive TFrecor of Praklin-Shapssi
Tonaizsanes, "o adéian, we aves 3
gpertnrnts and sondos doverborwn, Ul mislues of
living spaeccs, reml skops, ollices wl walzrias hag
cozat e o ceonornic oot Kae aor Doser b, The
vonevaticn of seversl duwnieeasn beisongs fas

v

hefpail b zeans <his cnvironment. Remsissance 15
Gihieg Cowaid o what iz Dnosfore Broour
i as vl moye faoesrd!

Palica, 4 pant of QLR Commuanily!

O Reers with e Fraokln Pelize are ioesdved in
O3 conunenity! Te 2008 oZfzers pamnared wich
the acsine Corps snd collected Togy e Tl
Lkew alio did o Coats for Kids fnve, |L 1l
Adams poczenrsd anoupdabe bz the [lurnse Iighis
Coopmizzion aad sharar weth chem stalistoc and
informoricn m=Eanding palics welivia es,

In ]:IH"I:ﬂ,.]F. ravs oltiomr mnd K-8 Sladoow,
: helped with the 2% zaoual
81 Acidame, The cecon
wits kosted by The Bioipzon
Clanly Hxlongicn El.-l vt
amd  SiwpEon Councy
schiopls. (HTcem  worked
with 15 shurerls arl showed tbaa U Basizs of
FrocEssinge i Crime soind,




Uity of rrankiin: Genarzl Fund - wWhier s e o Tis Talliars Gey Pension Crisis,

CHTIRITANTRT o e b Whar docs this mean for ave Uity
be'rasina g & Exisi by o 5 eI -
Mhsiss Smmgmp o = T | ARciAsmensreer

-3 o Diizcussion of the State Deasicn Crisi:
wad Lt the nowes & led s 2008 A ceestion
clut lias bz asked 2 W e cact the oloy
do aoincthing diffzieat fm chizozant fo
ciny  smployess? The Keomucky
Eottrement Svatorm I3 oaovamed by che
J stie and ztate #anie {lewh Locsl

Cam coveramant emplovecs ac oired
paricipare in the Kenticky Beriremend
Swsterr, The Eentueky Betivement Board
sxts the roce and Zocnl covernaizots are
pexjuiced, by lews b2 pay thet vate. Botlom
Lz livwe, cpting cut, is oot oo ool
T e e U

Dhoradl = ¥ ] H
FrLim Qo kew  dors o tkis o effecr our

1
= eI | Py = )= L
PR 3 1% FORImInTY ]_r.:-':_ I-:.-:-r:-.! it lrrn.mt-:-rt are
12 = currently dizsuzsivg lepizlatian that will

b proposed b oaddress cha izsuc, The
Cite ot Fronklin's Xavor oaod Qi
Attooney both hold zeas on KLLC's
Lopislatve Board, o thew will ploy on
acrive rolz in legislative lobbying stforts

City of Frankhin's Investiment fin Commgnity Develepimenl

wla e de daawe I = = - 5o
T pzgarding this izace. Moanwdils, the
e anie g I g e ] 5||l Laard - for KRS acscased
Fid i Cu A cimplasier coaciilation sates we el i
|'HH:-:""“'_" = Ui sheerllal . The s@uanlall i o pesall of
PRI E Ty L I e - r ' -
b -:.-n.... i dLey geare ol ursbarimsding  wilbool Las
| maep & it g anera imereises which, oo, oreslen Fax
RSB T T P mulii-Eilln dollar coiste. The e o
| ol e | Pk b i | ke repired b ingreass heir
il IR AR contrizubivr (o ke Shde rebirernenl fung
| Ll ol b= o b L BN S0 1
s e Fv apposirnn e by BROL000 man BY 2018
Tmed e 1o PY 200G
i1 TE N el
L
- lm r&Reahinra
! _ S B e b T L i i '::;_';'_-\ Citye of Sransdin
L mripniate !-I'“-' ] ¢

,ﬁ_:i;"_."ig werw franklinioy.org

.T.eaders;hip m Frankdort

Setting policics, proposiag Legislation, and working with citicz haz boom afask chat Ciy Allomey Seatl Cralenss has beca treclead
weidl fiau the Last O-vesas as be hes scoved on the Kantucloy Lezooe of Citica Legislative Board of Theccbea. The pnst 4 woans hc alas
barved an Keatecky Leagud of Citics’ Excoutive Beand which iz cosponaibls for the day-Lo-day woskings of LA Donng Bt thng, be
bt waritien o2 co-waitten oty pleces of legialation that lave Beaefited cities ard, woore nurhicolarly, Prenklin

Pececn Lairy Trwon was alao appoineed o seres on b Lerislacive Board of Directars In Deecacker. This iz the fivst time ia fae hiztocy
of e Citw of Eraaklin that we bies had fwe cembers an<biz Board, Crabtess and Dizoeowil] work pazecser with sfee sbacted
otSizinls ard D=acdes fmm across the sace b set the legishdive npenda o halp lahhy for, ereats, smd advorate £ [egislabiom fo sedst
municiznlies. The Raxerd il rasievs oy hat are beings propised Lo the Stiabs Legislnnore thar affect cities, Ader voreslinl reyiew
they may suppest el catinms e s or aleasate foror agair=d the propneain lasistation.

Firing o part of e nargantation Te & years, {nhiree bas decelazsed inang working el bomships across Ge Commanreeabib, e sid,
heves i metwark of peonle Od bounce idews o7 ol wnd & great soporlanity o leaen from alher™ He i alse ployed g parel in devéloping
fard reoveritan g e Slatuiory sebeime Qo cocde enloreemenl, o progrion iy el genoss e date Crablos sees s volvainea as
benstzial in many s Lle sied, “Sobon e am ] rtemele ereaeh ishe whle by ke a diterence arii heelp e Crbe, bl e beem
nhi= to propeee e lor bl ond skaluses eyery year B help cilies arrosn the Camminnaeesih ol etk ™




GENERAL
GOVERNMENT

_25_



MEMO)

T Melgvor Larmy Dixen and Cornrnissianers
FROM: ity Manager Kenton Powell

DATE; February 702019

SUBIECT: 211 Tees an Ltiligy Bills

Sason Barnes, Simpson County Judge Exceutive, wouold like o diseuss with e CornrmissTon
911 Feos on Ll Bills, Dadge DBarnes has already discussed this item with Simpsor Counly
Fizcal Court en Tuesday, Fobrusay 5%

Bele:

On the following 4 pozes 15 idformation thal was shared o Tuse veac's Joine Meeting on March
51 2018 concerning 911 Fees,

Thank o,

Eanlon Powell

—-FH—



Kentucky Supreme Court Decision Regarding 911 Service Fees

One of the biggest challenges facing cities in recent years is the decreasing revenue available to fund vital
911 telephone setvices. Recently, the issue reached the Kentucky Supreme Court, which had to decide
whether or not to further restrict local governments' funding options and leave cities with almost no viable
options for funding these emergency services.

In a landmark decision, the Court issued an opinion declaring a local government 911 service fee assessed
against occupied residential and commercial units constitutional and a valid exercise of statutory
authority.

In Greater Cincinnati/ Northern Kentucky Apartment Association, et al v. Campbell County Fiscal Court,
Campbell County had enacted an ordinance replacing the landline subscriber charge with an annual
service fee of $45.00 levied on each occupied residential and commercial unit within Campbell County,
and collected on the property tax bills. They did this under the authority of KRS 65.760(3), which allows
local governments to fund 911 services through not only the landline fee, which has become largely
useless in today's mobile world, but also through "any special tax, license, or fee not in conflict with the
Constitution and statutes of this state.”

The Apartment Association claimed the ordinance was unconstitutional and statutorily invalid, because
to be a valid fee under KRS 65.760 and the statutes authorizing user fees {particularly KRS 91A.510), the
fee must be assessed based on actual use of the services. Therefore, the Association claimed, the fee was
actually an unconstitutional flat-rate tax.

The Court disagreed on all points. It noted that this was the Court's first oppertunity to interpret KRS
65.760(3) or the user fee statutes. However, the Court saw no need to analyze whether the county's
service fee was a valid user fee under KRS 91A.510, because KRS 65.760(3) does not place limits on the
type of fee that could be assessed, as long as it does not conflict with the state constitution or laws. The
Court noted that various fees exist to implement programs considered desirable by the state, and that
nothing in KRS 65.760 qualified the nature or scope of the fee authorized to fund 911 telephone services.

Further, the Court held, nothing in the statute required that the fee be based on actual use. "To assess
payment upon only those citizens actually telephoning 911 is not, nor has it ever been, the policy” of our
state. Rather, a fee will be valid if it bears a reasonable relationship to the benefit received. The Court
found that a 911 fee fevied on occupied residential and commercial properties was a reasonable option,
as demand for these life-saving services comes significantly from occupation and use of these properties
where people spend most of their time.

The Kentucky League of Cities filed an amicus curiae brief in this case to urge the Court to preserve both
the statutory funding options for 911 services and the integrity of the user fee statutes, which have never
been interpreted to require fees to be based on actual use. We are pleased that the Supreme Court did
both of these things in its decision. Cities may now assess 911 fees in any manner authorized by KRS
65.760 that does not violate the state constitution or statutes and that demonstrates a reasonable
relationship to the benefits received from 911 services, such as occupied property units, Cities also can
rest assured that the flexibility granted by the General Assembly in the user fee statutes remains intact,
and there is no new mandate to calculate each charge to directly coincide with actual use of a city service.

-27-



City of Franklin

Analysis of 911 Fees if Assessed on Active Water Meters in City & County

As of 03,01.2018

# of Active Meters:

City 4,900
County 3,500
8,400
Pralections - Amt Assessed per Meter/Per Month
$ 100 § 150 § 200 $ 250 $ 3.00
City 58,800.00 88,200.00 117,600.00 147,000.00 176,400.00
County 42,000.00 63,000.00  84,000.00 105,000.00 126,000.00
100,801.00 151,201.50 201,602.00 252,002.50 302,403.C0
Net Projections {If Elther Agency tmplemented a Collection Fee)
0.50% 0.50% 0.50% 0.50% 0.50%
City Collection Fee 294.00 441.00 588.00 735.00 882.00
Net Revenue 58,506.00 87,759.00 117,012.00 146,265.00 175,518.00
0.50% 0.50% 0.50% 0.50% 0.50%
County Collection Fee 210.00 315.00 420.00 525.00 630.00
Net Revenue 41,790.00 62,685.00 83,580.00 104,475.00 125,370.00
Total Collection Fee 504.00 756.00 1,008.00 1,260.00 1,512.00
Total Net Revenue 100,256.00 150,444.00 200,592.00 250,740.00 300,888.00
1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00%|
City Collection Fee 588.00 882.00 1,176.00 1,470.00 1,764.00
Net Revenue 58,212.00 87,318.00 116,424.00 145,530.00 174,636.00
1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00%
County Collection Fee 420.00 630.00 840.00 1,050.00 1,260.00
Net Revenue 41,580.00 62,370.00 83,160.00 103,950.00 124,740.00
Total Collection Fee 1,008.00 1,512.00 2,016.00 2,520.00 3,024.00
Total det Revenue 99,792.00 149,688.00 199,584.00 249,480.00 299,376.00
1.50% 1.50% 1.50% 1.50% 1.50%
City Collection Fee 882.00 1,323.00  1,764.00 220500  2,646.00
Net Revenue 57,918.00 86,877.00 115836.00 144,795.00 173,754.00
1.50% 1.50% 1.50% 1.50% 1.50%
County Collection Fee 630.00 945.00 1,260.00 1,575.00 1,890.00
Net Revepue 41,370.00 62,055.00  82,740.00 10342500 124,110.00
Total Collection Fee 1,512.00 2,268.00 3,024.00 3,780.060 4,536.00
Total Net Revenue 99,288.00 148,932.00 198,576.00 248,22000 297,864.00
2,00% 2.00% 2.00% 2.00% 2,00%
City Collection Fee 1,176.00 1,764.00 2,352.00 2,940.00 3,528.00
Net Revenue 57,624.00 86,436.00 115,248,00 144,06000 172,872.00
2.00% 2.00% 2.00% 2.00% 2.00%
County Collection Fee 840.00 1,260.00 1,680.00 2,100.00 2,520.00
Het Revenue 41,160.00 61,740.00  82,320.00 102,900.00 123,480.00
Total Collection fee 2,016.00 3,024.00 4,032.00 5,040.00 6,048.00
Total Het Revenue 98,784.00 148,176.00 197,568.00 246,960.00 296,352.00
2,50% 2.50% 2.50% 2.50% 2.50%
City Callection Fee 1,470.00 2,205.00 2,940.00 3,675.00 4,410.00
Net Revenue 57,330.00 85,995.00 114,660.00 143,325.00 171,990.00
2.50% 2.50% 2.50% 2.50% 2.50%
County Collection Fee 1,050.00 1,575.00 2,100.00 2,625.00 3,150.00
et Revenue 40,950.00 61,425.00 81,900.00 102,375.00 122,850.00
Total Collection Fee 2,520.00 3,780.00 5,040.00 6,300.00 7,560.00
Total Het Revenue 98,280.00 147,420.00 196,560.00 245,700.00 294,840.00
3.00% 3.00% 3.00% 3.00% 3.00%
City Collection Fee 1,764.00 2,646.00 3,528.00 4,410.00 5,292.060
et Revenue 57,036.00 85,554.00 114,072.00 142,530.00 171,108.00
3.00% 3.00% 3,00% 3.00% 3.00%;
County Collection fee 1,260.60 1,890.00 2,520.00 3,150.00 3,780.00
Net Revenue 40,740.00 61,110.00  81,480.00 101,850.00 122,220.00
Total Collection Fee 3,024.00 4,536.00 6,048.00 7,560.00 9,072.00
Total Net Revenue 97,776.00 146,664.00 195,552.00 244,440.00 293,328.00

—-28—-



325, LLGA
B AR I
27500000
250,001,00
FRRIHH ]
00000
17533000
15CKKI
1% OERT
1T

FEOM000

HLO0 L

Ao IR

F30, 00 00

LN
250000 L0
24000001
230,000.00
220,000,010
210,000,000
200000.01
190 000,00
130000, 0N
17000000
1600000
150 A0
1A 0
100, 20
Rl i
BRI
iR

LR R e B
S G
ALUGLLED
JLNEDOD
R ERH P Rt
L L
AG U0
ELERI A
JLUU2AD
LU, IR0

911 Fees Per Water Metar Per Manth (Mo Collection Fes)

i L H2.50 LU0

BLAG

L.

Mt Revenue - Assuming 2% Collection bre

10K 21.52 Ll o 2250 5300

| Covpty
s Ly

B Cullsclivg Fas- 1%

M He! Davemaz



-

Local g1t Fees in Kentucky Counties

Appendix C

{monthly wireline fee except where noted®)

Sualr ALl Mol gl Indehiviin 1.0

Al L P K i E[EU:[_I:I-: 1.5

Aundersan .F':l W e pATE} Rlalynmery am

gl .m Huievak 0 & klargan 1.0

Bican 1.0 Hirdis 2 kIl ntenp HELI]

Itrich REL] Hrrdan 1.3 oalson 2.0

T e Hirctots a1 P o ety g

T Rt st 1.5 Hiin 236

Munrn KRk Hisulvienn w ':“dhh‘l'.ﬁ;.l: a0

Uy itpe ey S R zan

lnpie ILan Hicl-nean T S]] S [ 1110

finkrkan 2an Haipiius | e ﬂll.':h:r 10 F

Rnealkitd 13z e b A0 Tondllon e

Dreckoroiilge e olersom nn fFeny AT

'.ill:l-lll'l‘ 3 S0 A el =1 ke i

Fiithin E R LRV uliirvme (c] Poeanll ikl LN

e T | 1.0 |Ezilan &~ I“ulp=ki (L1

o bway 1 Kol T 1m TeLEre: 20

“repihwll i [ 1 Itnckzastie |

s lislie TS i Larie ELH ||!||w.||| 134

e ] 1.23 Laur: A H Riisgidl 1K)

Cacter 1.4 Lavenerce 1 olt [

ey 17 Tk i ey T

[ luslian i Lesliz LH [Shnpsan 20

Clark i Lelhier 15 5} bperoer 18

Clay A T P Tayke 100 =

Cllilan 3.0 (Lol e [Tuilil TR

orsiznden pE ! Livinpsion i HA Trigz 122

T A Capan | ain mlil= .

Dvinioss 1 _yon | 140 ini BT

THUTITE S = i vilisne Ran YWarmen [}

L:Uinil W o wnzofiin =)0 Washing ke ||

Laill BT aanin AHI ;l.'.::.'nz‘ L

Fagrihie R i vasli el Glis. 2400 Wl leabar 200

[ening ank hiahallles. | 1w | by 10D

il /P11 ey Mot i .50 bl & ¥l ) {

e

Fayil - g Desl s qlesnn 1Ak Feumlund il

Hanllal

cranklin T whlracken TH) Lp 1756 nf b deleplnte radr:

Fulh:n 1.0 Walnny El ] (2] 5 el per gcoopive] busfres

Gl i =l AizLean Al FJ 23 anliezled oo monthiywaler DLL s
o L B 1 anllivee Few

Carrnd, =L el ‘rranile ol A Bul animally per real eslale paoecl

e i ol 1.5 el acn i 51578 Annally perreslesiale prreel

i T .. SO A, 5 o

~-30-

ir.] 55 nf 10l]




MEMO

BN Wavor Larmy Dixnn and Commmssinners
ol £ B Abennna Corawell, Finanee [ Hrector
NATE Febaovary 11, 278

SUBIECT:  Mandatar T¥rzat Depogis Payments for RetivpesPost Cinplovment Beneil Recipiens

The Finarce Licpartment currently izsuss manoal checks ko oretirees and ofler postemploviment kanetit
secipients.  Dur post-emplovinent bepelDe (thar were available e erplovecs prier e the requined
sarticipation in CERA) conziars of s menthly retirement pavment ana health imsuranee benelils.

Woe are currently menelly processiog Tese cleclks aod the related heglth insarance bencfit payments. In
order o ceptings (oomove Bawand o depactimental officizney, and oo conbinue o strengthen our mlzmal
contrnl measoezs, we would like to eonvert these manual relinemenl and bBeneht payments e aumemarcd
prosessing, vi aur new payrol] moedule, and begm duect depositing these paymcnrs.

il lihe to open this op for discusstion, And, 1(Cagreed, 1°¢ Like wonake a ooetion 1 apoeass mandatary dircer

denisil ul these payiments subseguent o March 30, 2001%, Uve attachod & samnle af the lemer | mtend o mail
our i this preeess i3 appreved.

]".l:r_lr]-u:.q,-ﬂ Welaslivin: ,":.|_||_:;|_:l.-:- an srnesidmeent Gy ooor cuerent l:lr“{'-.%iﬁ-l13 PI':'IEI:'I'I'III'EF._ relatad to rerircoinder
post-cmplovment henztit recipiznts, and authorize the implementeten of divsel epueit ol these payvinenls,

_H‘l_



February 11, 2019

Retiree Name
Retiree Address
Retiree Address

Dear Retiree,
IMPORTANT NOTICE TO: All Retirees/Post Employment Benefit Recipients

Mandatory Direct Deposit of Pay:

Effective March 31, 2019, the City of Franklin is requiring all Retirees/Post Employment Benefit Recipients who have
received their benefit payments previously through a check to convert to direct deposit. After this date, paper checks will
no longer be issued.

If you do not currently receive your pay by direct deposit, you must:

Complete a direct deposit form and submit it to the Finance Department, with a voided bank or credit union check, no
later than Friday, March 29, 2019. The direct deposit form is included with this letter. Please make sure this direct deposit
form is completed prior to this date in order to avoid a delay in payments issued on or after the conversion date.

Your pay will be deposited directly into the bank or credit union account that you select. You must make your
determination of a bank/financial institution to which we will direct your pay, via the direct deposit form referenced
above. It can be changed later if you decide to change your bank or credit union by completing a new form. If you have
any questions, please contact Shaunna Cornwell, Finance Director, at 270-586-4497. (As a note, if you are currently
receiving Social Security Benefits, we can deposit these benefits into this same account.)

Timing of Direct Deposits:
These benefit payments are typically mailed the third week of the month. Therefore, we will schedule the direct deposit
of these payments the third Friday of every month.

Advantages of Direct Deposit of Pay:

We realize some of you may not support converting to direct deposit however there are several advantages. It provides
assurance that your payments will be in your bank account as of the bank opening on the date of payment, even if severe
weather such as a snowstorm or other circumstances prevent you from picking up your check. Individuals on direct deposit
also do not have to make a bank deposit for this payment and possibly wait in line. Direct deposit is secure, convenient,
and fast; and with direct deposit there are no lost checks.

Direct deposit also improves internal controls by eliminating the handling of negotiable checks and increasing efficiency
by not having to perform the check-signing process.

Thank You,

Shaunna Cornwell, CPA
Finance Director

-32—-



MEMO

Ti: Pellaneaar Lorry Dhaon und Curnmisaioians
FILOA: [raaiel Resteke, Tos Callecior

DATE: Felwpay 11 2019

SURBICCT: ity Tax an Remtal Aclivily

Faour wears azga, Shounna presentzd Lo the Corunizsion azeas in the Oiry of Frarklin®s Oeenpationat “lax
Chdinanee in which we wore nnder collecting {Sco anached memo thom Fohruary 20150 (ag of the arcas
that wes meationzd 17 her prasentancn was rental propercly ceoners, Accordinge we ity Orlinanee Mo, 230
Seclion L0 Pucapraph E a person s considered 1o e eneaiad inthe real estare mziness angd required o
alvtain o msitess licenas i they awn, conrenl o rent commarzial propoerty or save three or more units of
resicien il rentul propery.

In the Finanss Department v nave hean working hasd ar smplamerting srandard nocranng procedores imoour
collectinn ottnms, whathor thet e eallecting utility payments, property faxes or occupational taxes. We hove
recenily coeiled a proceducs inowhich we cen wlestZle all rental propedy owoz:s wlhe sorpass the renral
acrivity tear ag desceihed T City Oedipaoce Mo, 2200 We are now 2hle tooper a complete listing of all reniael
property avwners who are required to prrchase @ business Beenzz and will be mailing a collsction letler i e
e Cuiare,

Ed like e discuss this process and answer sny goestions you mey have,

_Bﬂ_



MEMO

T Bavor Bonmis Clark and Commiszinners
FLROn Shannrs K. Coviowell, Direstar of Firance

NATE: Fehrmare 4, 2015
BLBIECT: Oy 'law Rovones Aoclic

Ao resill of e Comemisalons meetiag on Movermber 24, 2014 oue Jax Cellector, Daniel Llead, kaa
taken oo the respoozibiity of identifving zreax where the most conunor saxpayer aovors aod
oversigaes exist, Dhring this sudic of oneollzcled lexes oo Tay Collecior, D Hend, has mesal
thr Orveimance: Moo 220 reparding business leenses and buas ddentiDed several wreas and Laxing
siinalioms Tl wee nol being reperled propesly 2od, as a rezalt, e bas identified a sippificant munber
ol taxpeyers that have aress of wrepantad cevenns aind tepaid taxes.

Based on his rezding of Omdinanes Me. 220 and cemparng if to foderal income tsx retums, praperty
tax records and filed 1099s, the Cive's Tax Cellector has identifizd several oiroumshances thal
appoar o rave a sgni Resal velome of Gxpoyen who aren s complang with the Tawe osowrilien aed
mlarpretel.

lir the six moaths tiat Daniel has hald the positon of Tex Colleeter the Ciy hay oollevied
approxintalely 565000 in back temes. He brings o very valoable slGll see o the wble and hes
wiarkes] diligenaty levwand dcenliiving all foable traneactions ard lex sooclores in adherence with
pur Ohdinance. Thsiiel also incorpomates an educationzl facter ot his comuualestion znd
corcespoidence which appears to be well appreciased by the taxpayers that have beon novificd of
urpaid andfor utiled back taxes. Onece thay enderstand gur morieipal lyw snd the spesthe seeliors
being dizeussed, they lemd o beeome more imdersiancing ol the O30’y positon reganding collesctinn
ol hack luxes.

[ Faver provvided the altachad infomnalion Le your review. Please ool Bee to contact me next weak
Lo sel up o time to discuss this o moce detail = Dwenld love the apaortomity 1o dizenzs thiz st and

itz reaults with cach of you,

Thank Yo,



City Tax Revenue Audit
Discussion of Findings

Our Tax Collector has been charged with the responsibility of identifying areas where delinquent
taxes exist. During this audit of uncollected taxes, our Tax Collector, Daniel Head, has read thru
Ordinance No. 220 regarding business licenses and has identified several areas and taxing situations
that are not being reported properly and, as a result, he has identified a significant number of tax
payers that have areas of unreported revenue and unpaid taxes.

Based on his reading of Ordinance No. 220 and comparing it to federal income tax returns, property
tax records and filed 1099s, the City’s Tax Collector has identified the following circumstances that
appear to have a significant volume of taxpayers who aren’t complying with the law as written and
interpreted:

1. Independent contractors who receive a 1099 for nonemployee compensation
Section 110.009 of Ordinance No. 220 specifically lists business activities that are subject to the
business license fee, which includes independent contractors (Paragraph D). According to Section
110.009 an independent contractor is defined as, “a person who, while performing services for
another, is not under the direction and control of such other person as to the result to be
accomplished by the work as to the details and means by which that result is accomplished, such as
authors, professional persons, seamstresses, laundresses, tailors, and registered nurses.”

If you provide services to another company in which you are compensated and are not an
employee, whether you receive a 1099 or not, you are required to obtain a business license. There
is authoritative IRS guidance that states that consultants and board members, for example, who
receive remuneration for their services, are defined as Independent Contractors and, as a result,
Ordinance No. 220 would be applicable. This would include, but not be limited to, consultants,
board of director members, contract labor etc.

2. Commercial rental of one unit/Residential rental of three or more units
Another specific business activity listed under Section 110.009 of Ordinance No. 220 that is subject
to a business license fee is the rents of real estate (Paragraph E). According to part 2 of paragraph E
a business license is required, “To the extent that a person owns, controls or rents commercial
property or has three or more units of residential rental property, he is engaged in the real estate
business.”

The City’s Tax Collector has noted several circumstances where an individual owns a commercial
building and will rent it to a separate business entity in which he/she owns (i.e., related party
rents). The reason this structure is established is for the business owner’s efforts to lower their
income tax burden and for liability purposes. It is our opinion that, based on our interpretation of
the City’s Ordinance, this situation would require the purchase of two business licenses — one from
each business entity. One from the business (also the tenant) for their general business purpose
and one from the lessor (for the business of renting) because they are two distinct business
entities. Additionally, Gross Receipt Returns would be required annually. Please note that in all

_35_



these tax structure scenarios these businesses are properly filing federal and state returns,
independently of each other. They are simply delinquent in also their local Gross Receipts Returns.

3. Leasing tangible personal property (i.e. printers, copiers, equipment)

Unlike independent contractors and renting commercial or residential property, leasing tangible
personal property is not listed as a specific business activity. However, it is implied in Section
110.003 which states, “There is also hereby levied and imposed an annual license fee upon all
businesses or manufacturers which pursue, conduct, or carry on any business activity located within
the City, or elsewhere, and doing business in the City.” Furthermore, it is explicitly stated in the
Gross Receipts definition in Section 110.001 which reads, “All revenue or proceeds derived from the
sale, lease, or rental of goods, services, or property by a business entity reduced by sales and excise
taxes paid, returns and allowances and alcoholic beverage sales subject to license fees pursuant to
Ordinance No. 220.500 and all other ordinances relating to and/or regulating alcohol beverages.”

As a result, an individual or business does not have to be a resident of the City of Franklin, nor does
the business have to be located inside the City for this to apply. If the property is delivered or
shipped to a purchaser, other than the United States government, or to the designee or the
purchaser within the tax district regardless of the f.0.b. or other condition of the sales (Section
110.042) then it is subject to the City’s taxation.

In most cases our Tax Collector has found that lessors or tangible personal property holders are out
of state. However, they are leasing property to businesses located inside the City of Franklin, thus
the business presence. This can easily be found searching through tangible property tax records and
is something the City should have been tracking and enforcing since the establishment of
Ordinance 220.

4. Each business is a separate entity and requires a separate business license

If you are a sole proprietor one business license does not necessarily include all of your activities.
Each business activity is treated as its own separate business activity. Section 110.001 defines a
business or business entity as, “Each separate corporation, limited liability company, business
development corporation, partnership, limited partnership, sole proprietorship, association, joint
stock company, receivership, trust, professional service organization, or other legal entity through
which business is conducted. Provided, however, this definition does not include the usual activities
of board of trades, chambers of commerce, or trade associations, or unions; community chest funds
or foundations; corporations or other organizations organized and operated exclusively for religious,
charitable, scientific, literary, educational, or civic purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to
children or animals, or clubs or fraternal organizations operated exclusively for social, literary,
educational ,or fraternal purposes where no part of the earnings, income, or receipts for such units,
groups, or associations enures to the private benefit of any private shareholder or individual.” It is
our understanding that if you are a sole proprietor and have multiple businesses you must obtain a
business license for each.

-36-



For example, if you operate a business selling goods, own three or more residential rental units and
operate as an independent contractor unrelated to the two business activities previously
mentioned, you are required to purchase three separate business licenses, as one business activity
does not coincide with the other per the definitions within Ordinance 220. In nearly all of these
cases our Tax Collector has found that an individual only obtains one business license and does not
pick up the revenue from the other sources on his/her gross receipts tax return. Therefore, even in
the minds of the taxpayers, they are treated as separate entities.

5. Not including sales of real estate held for investment or rental purposes on Gross Receipts
tax returns
According to the Section 110.001 Gross Receipts is defined as, “All revenue or proceeds derived
from the sale, lease, or rental of goods, services, or property by a business entity reduced by sales
and excise taxes paid, returns and allowances and alcoholic beverage sales subject to license fees
pursuant to Ordinance No. 220.500 and all other ordinances relating to and/or regulating alcohol
beverages.”

Therefore the Gross Proceeds received on the sale of property used in the course of business
should be taxable on the Gross Receipts Return.

_37_



e Fla Rl ___-15”

Tl ) [
FAL Loy Samt¥

MEMORANDIY
To; Mlavor Larry Dixen and Commissioners
Treormn: Ciathy Thilaed, Civy Cleak
Hukyject: CGovlrzals Meamo ol Undesstanding

Dale; Jarary 2, 2019

Attached with this mamorandam 15 the Celme Avction Meoo of Understanding (5017
between GavDeals, Inc. and the Cily ol Tranklin Tor vour consideration aod possible apprezl.

Crovlizals s an enline auction that facilitates the sale ol soeplas propsty for sovermmen: aorities.
Tlnleang his assal hsposal opren waould alow us to tap inte o bover kel har wee did nal
Biavve access o naing aor prior surpheys sale methods, In previous yvears we adverlised our sumplos
itezna in ke local newspaper and posie] (hem onooor webaite and the oaly Bids we received wers
lozal, Govlreals indicates over SR regislered Bidders exist within 5 50 mile rading of Franklin
allowing mars buvers to bid oo the ilems which would predds s broader mseket for industey
spseifie Homs (egr werer medses) and a laczer pocl of potential hididars,

Several pricimg oplioms exisl and ars delsiled on page two znd on Exhibit A attacked with the
B,

Froposed Action: Recominend a molion o approve the COnline Auction Memo of
Understanding with GovEreal, Ine.. choose a priciong oplion and auiborize the Mayor fo sign
amy documenis necessary Bo ulilive this service for the disposal of surplos property.

=



GovDeals

Omline Anction Memo of Understanding

. =

Tais Unlise Auction Moo of Undersianding (MO0 s berween GovDezls, Ine, (FGovDeals™), a
Delawars corporation having ils principal place of business gt 100 Capitol Commerce Brulevard
Suite |10 - Monlgomery, Alabame, 36117 anc the City of Franklin (“Client™. having iis princpal
Place ol lusingss 117 West Cedar Staect - Fraddim, Eentueloy 42154,

L Description of Services: GooDesls provides oomeans for Clizmt o post sssels Tor suls
andd Tor polential bugers o bid on these assets via an enline aucbon syster. Although
CrovDesls provides svstzm acecss for Client b Tisl assets, GovDeals s pot a paty to the
actual sale sud has no confrel over the listed information e the abiliby of the buyer and
Client to corplales the ransaction.

2.0 CuvDeals’ Responsibilities: 1o additen (o mambaining ancd cperaling 2 oaline aucticn
systen, (ovDeals will provide Clien: with the Tollowing services or the period agreed to

i 5. below:
2.1 Aceess bra GosDenls online “Client Asaet Scrver™ (CAS) which will allow Chent to

Taasl assels W the anling auction svstent, maintain informalion ahool assels and view
and toen cepon s, The CAS weill provarde Cliont wilh the Tollivwing capabilities:

. Accopt deseriptve inlormalion cimeerning an asset meluding anlimited photos
. Allevws dilTerenl mection phases based upen dstes and fmees
. Allow Client to set minioum starting prices, bid mersmenis amd reserves

2.2 liaigioz aod support services to sssist Client in implementiog the GevDezls online
auction swsiom, which will melinde:

. Tarniliarnton witk the natvee and operstion of CAR

. Cinidance in the posting of assets and providhs pnpgoing suppor

- Procodures for taking and posting pielures of assets

. Based on mulual apresment berween GovDeals and Client, training and suppart

servives will ke provided onosite or via tolephone or Intemel

2.3 Teln Desk support available via telephone or email during normal business howrs,
except anaonaced halidays

24 Provide markeiing of assels posted o the ooline auction site znd aromaks nse ol the
siter b pusleniinl hivers.

o Wark with Client to identify Boms thal may benelit fom marketing ateention.
e Provide documented prool’ ol all maketing eterts made om beha 'l ol Clienl,

+  Assistin determicing valuzs and staviing prives Tor ueigue and bizgh dollar assas,

34 Fecs: Plesse elect a Flexible Pricing Option (FI'0) from Exhibit A and enler seleclion
below signanue block on MOLU page two (7).

440 PMavment:

41 TM Clent elecls Lo collecl anetion pracecds, Govlesls will imvmee Chenl Tos lees e
the tieat business day of the month follewing the morth assels are sold. Client agess to
remit pevient to GavDeals wilhin thiry (303 calendos days from eeelpt of mmvoles,
unless an applicanle priomal pasment et or sinilae legislabion specilies o diffenent
time period.

GovDeals Mo of Undestarding -~ W7 5022008 1
—4 0




4.2

0.1

A

841

Client shell prompily, kol oo mare tian Stesn (157 businsss dasvs after the ancuon end
date, noily GovDeals of any transaction that wes aot complaed, The Sies for zaid
trarsuction shall be crecited to Client durlcg the nest wvolce pericd.

I Clent sects GovDieals to colloet avefien proceeds closiromically via PayPal, credl

Term of MOTL: Thiz WO shall commense an the date it s sigued by the second party
and will sontiue tor o seried of tvelve months anless otheraise wmminated apon sixly
cays written notice by either party, This MOUT shall wooomsiiecally extend G additional
one-year periods, unless sither parle naliles the other inowriling ol 1 iient 207 10 renew
al lewst sinly davs prier to the auuvessary date,

Terms and Conditions: Please Gnd Fxhibit C silschod as an gxample ol supgested
Clhient Toames and Conditiens, AL any liene during the term ol tis RO, Clieat may
modi™ the Terms and Corditions. Aoy substitutions o nedfication must be submictad
Lo Gow Dends towriting befors posting agsets w the GovDeals suetion wle.

fzovermance: [hiz MO wall be wevernsd, imlerpreled, consiraed and enfomced in
accordanes with e lwses ol the State of Kentncloy.

Mon-Fxclusive Engagement:  [hls 30U I3 pot exelusive,  Clisnt may ofilize ather
approaches, inchwling traditional auctionce: sorvicss or sealed bids,  Howewer, 11075
naderstood and agrecd that Clien: will net ubhze ofher disposal approsches lor on assel
at the sams tims the ssgel is laled on the GaeTeals cmline awcoon aite ar sell by zoms
ather mmeans o a peior bidder any ten carvently or previously lsted on the Govleals sits
for the ourpess ol aveiding payment of the Govlreals fec, Cliont agrecs fo net
manipedale or interfere with the bidding process on the Grovlizals sitz.

This online auction memao of understanding is agreed to by

oo Theals, lne Client: City of Franklin

SiEmatume: ) Slarate: .
Print Mame:  Ilacer Graviey Prine Mame: "
Tt Presudent Fitla:

Lkatez:

Mg of TTnderstanding Contaci: Flexible Pricing ‘}Eﬂ'“«" (FP0)
Adlention: Sales Suppert of Understanding- EXblbic A:

101 Cepitel Commeree Bled, Ste 10
MMontgenory, AL 36117

_ [ )i P T DA o 1 | Pty
Telephone “wnbes: §66.377.14%4 -~ Oprion Al (7.5% Seller- I Buyery
Fax Number: 334.387.0510 U ption A2, (0% Seller- 7.5% Buver

Hmail; salessupporiideovdeals com

[are:

Selectens Jom oprions cescrined in Gnvleals emn

Llienl Cinlleces 'rocecds

lenl ey Foim dl e DIl s valosels Sodeeadsh

& Opiien B (7.2% Heler- 2% Buver)
b Dption B2 (3% Sallar- 7.3% Bvers
0 Option B3 (2.5% Beller- 1050 Buyer)

L Opricn B 0% Sellor- 12.5% Puver)

-

-

CzovDeals Memo of Understandine V7 97122018 2



EXHIBIT A - Online Auction Memo of Understanding

Flexible 'ricing Options (FP(Y

The Client has the oplion (o choose from the following alternative plans:

A - Client Colloets Progeels

Option AL The Clicnt says a 7.5%: fee, bul not [ess than 5500, which will 2e colused acconding o the
Tiered Koo Heduetion Schedale described befow, Govleals will myveice the client ezch month for fees oo
toemms seld the previons manth. The eliznt i allewed Ly (307 ealendar days from dule ol tivoles recoipe
fo remit paviment.

Option A2 The Clieat pays a .55 fee, bul ot less than 5500, ane 15 grven the capability ta casily pass
the entre foe on to the winning bidder a3 an Adminismetve Fee bused on Oz Tiered Foo Rednelon
Schedule deszribed belews, Uhe smemnt invaiced w Qe winiog bidder will include the groes sale aooounr ot
the itam, fhe adminisrstive Gee, and woy soecial Tees and saies tax, Grovleals will vl tha elicnt cach
manth for fees an ilers sold o he gy ons manth, This invodee will ecual the Adminiztrative foes
collesled, therefae, maxing the ¢ wene’s offective fee zero perecnr (%0, The client &5 ollvwed Crirty £30)
calensdar days from dane af involce receipl Lo rewnl paviman.

I - Clicni Elects GovDeals Financial Settlement Services (FS5) allowing GovDealys to Colleck
P roceeds, Only one aption beloy can be nsed aod onee this nption is chesen, il cannot be changed for
twelve (12) munihs,

Option BEL: Uhe Caent pays o 25% Dee, bow net less than 3500, and the wiming bidder piys 5 5% Biners
Fremiom.®

Optinn B2 The Clenl pays o 5% fee, Lut pot less then 2500, and the winging bidder pays & 7.5% Buyers
Prrwiim

Option B3: The Cient pays 2 2.5% foe, but not less than 3500, and the winning bidder puve o (0% Buyers
Fremiwm.

Option B4: The Client pays 0% and the winning bidder puys o 220 50% Rirears Promium.

Tt the Clicrr chenses e pay the Tull 7.5% lee, iy w10 have 2eezas 1o the Tiered Fuee Reduetion
Schedule.

Tiercd Fee Beduction Schedule
GavDeals’ Tiered Fee Reduction Schedule below explaing ho the base ancton fee of 7.5% 0 edased
four asaets that Azl in cxczss of 5 100,000 un www.povdeals.com

When an assel sells lor ap fo ST in a winning bid, the GovDenls fee is seven and nne-halt
percent (7.5%0 of the winning hid, ot not less than 35,00,

Where en easet sells for inacs than SIOD000, and up te 3200000 the GuvDeals foe is soven and ane-hall
pereant [7.5%0 of The witning kid up b S100.000, plos Fve and one-halt percen (55200 of T wiiuing [id
for austinn proceeds nsacess o EI00O00 p ta 2500000,

Where an azset sells for aregter oo S500,000, and up te %1, 000,000 the Gy Deals fee i3 seven and nne-
lealt peeset {75300 of the first $ 100,000 of the winning bid, plos a foe of Zive and ene-holl sencend £5 5%
P 1T

af the next i.-‘iﬂl'_l,l_'l':IL'I ul Lhe mm-i_||_:f||3 T, |__:|||$ a e ot three ane pne-hall prerosnl 1. Mo at the bid amaunt
in eecess of 0000 p o H1.000,000,

Whers un wesel sells For arenter han $1000,000 the Ciovbeals lee 1 seven and coe half percens (7.3%5] of
e st F7 00000 ot the winning bid, plus o foe of (ve and one halt pereenr (25420 of the nesl 3400,000 of
the winning Bid, plus o fes of CGuee and one half percent 3.5 50 of the aeat $305,000 of e winnizg bid,
plus a Fee Gl twe and ane-halt pereont {2.5%] f the bid amount o escess of 51 ENLGOG,

GovDreals Meme of Understyndiog - W7 022018 3

_41_




EXHIEBIT E - Online Aunction Memo of leis:rslanﬂing_{

Financial Settlement Services (F55)

It iz vncersicon tng Clart elests Dovhazls o callzc 2 praszeds due tieg Goisat from the winning bigder
and ramit the aroneeds ta tha Clant less e Govibeals f2e Colionally, fe Clenl roay elect o nol have
FoyDiesis withtiold the ke by alooting the appropriaie saction on k2 falawng nane of ks axhhit

EavDealz will charge the winming Bidces a *Buyar's Pramium”, barefora, the Clieni is not allowsc ta charge
tre winring bidder an addisiaral "RBuyer's Pramiam’”,

GovDeals wil callent all procasds from the winning Bideer incoding the “Bover's Premiom thraugh PayHal,
credhi card ar wira tensien 1o i U any mcans of pavmont by the biddar,

The Chant will not relrase &nasset t the winnicg kealdar untl the Clien. fas ocsived verlzation lrem
Giowloals thal payemant has besn recswsc from fme wirnicg bidder Mear e 80 tem heing raleased to the
winring hidctar, the Client will ansura the winring biddes o histhe agoni bas sigeoed a "Bill of Sl
comzinng Be kllkewing notation: “Asset s s0ld a5 3, where s and witiot wamany. Onee the 5821 is
ramaesd fam e 2alars aremises Fere & na srund of menics prevously paid'. The Bill of Sale rust be
prirtad fam the Client &:z:227 Zarvar (DAS)L Ay other "Bill of Sale’ naed Dy the Glisnt most Basoomitte:d o
G Laals for appraval,

Mo proceeds wil ke remitied o the Clien: for @y aasat sold wilhoal veriliceban of pavenaent from SovDeals
gne verifizalior e be Clignt the Sem bas been plosad ap by b2 winnng Riddar Aoproved pavimeant ram
the: winning oicder through Pay=al, credt card or wirg ansfzr wil beonated In CaBS. b s the Sliend's
responzli by e aolly GueDeals whare ar ilerm has sean sicked up which = accomplished by the Cliane

aocessimg CAS and seleciing the "Picked e optian from the "Falc, not pickes up' reacil,

CovDeas wil ramt ol procoeds solloctze, less the "Dy s Fremian® and Lhe GoeDesls fee fo tha Client
an a weealy bazis for 2l zesets macked ir CAS as Tizkad L' However, T you chaosa o b invoizces] for
the: sGovDeals' fae, Govlazls wil it all proceeds collzeloe, lass e "Buyer's Pramiom” anly, All proceeds
will b remitked elecironizaly by Automatic Clearing Houzsa [ADE) unless elecied orotha fallowirs pace of
thig exhool b recesa @ saper chack, Whalhar proceeds are remled gizcioncally va ACH o vig paper
zheclk, a delziled Baclu o will be submibed o the Clien: ta 2upport the smcust r2m el

Lindes no circumstanze will the Clisnt collzcs any procesds dirgctly Trom the wirning aicsder snd § racnastead
todn 2o the Cliart should refer e wianing oickder d recty t Govlals lor payment insiocticn:s,

aovbeaiz will ansodd: ol costs of Charge Backs oy FoyPel or a cecit cand comparsy wbare an mom s
re'pesad o the winring hiddsr after the Client rensives proper pavmant roficatan fraam Goweleals,
aovlcals raocrss orapc plesup notifsalicn rom e dlsel aad e Client obzined ard -2aned a s grad
"Bl 2T Sale” fromn the wirning hiddesr

GovDedl: will raiund mooseds collecied Lo the winnirg bddar in thoge rars annasions whes2 the winning
oidder pavs far an assel byt naver poss koo and subsacguently convinces PeyPal o Ue credil casd
camasng bz wichdrae the ameoant rom GovDeals bank gocaent. 1= tha Slisnt's responsihilite (o requast 3
cradit on the asset paid foe but acd nicked o a5 aoon 25 the allcwanle ok wp Ume passes Gy Gklng e
cradil, 10 s s Ao Liadals el el Snerged Ui Clicn, & fec ancd will alow tha ©ioet o resal ihe aszset I tha
asset s mislakenly plasad in pickad vp status by the Clart and Covllesal= Fas remittad paymeant. the
Client agress 1o refund iFis amount back o GovDeals:

A DovDeals’ Cliznt Zarvices Reprasactative or 3 Govlesls Help Nesk Beoresamistve wil irzin the Clant
o ot o effectivaly L e Cinancial Settlzmert Seovices feature ool prowvide angoing supponl as noodaosd
THhooe e cd acdibonal sosts o the Shont kar breining and support,

gy Doals s coveras oy o Lome asurarcs Falicy wetn o et al 53,000,000 whish e | pratoect B Glicnt
&3&inst 2ny loss of funds

GovDeals Vemn of Lnderstanding — V7 WI22018 4



Financial Settlement Services {1'55) Election and Information

Flease complate pavinent instructicns below:
b e olecls FE3E, dhis soclion must bz complated wher sobmibing the sinned KMEU back o Govlieals

Acreunting Conta !
slrersar Towann chvacks ans Dwsioes] “arme and Tile

E-ldal Ailidress!

Phone RHumbor:

[Mease choose only one option for payment)
I7 pawmein: il be made by BCH. pleass proviss Hhe ko cweing | tormation:

s o Pank

ooty o Park

Hrme af Cliere [Mare an kbank secanni

FHar’ Eeanine “urabes

Fanls Azcaemi Memher

Uhecliir Savingm:

R
I padwingd weill e arinde by saprer chiesk, pleass provick B fleainn nformaciong
wlaks cherk payaiie 1o

Client's Legsl Mame

Wail chect Lo
=treet Atdrass UL de MNumber

Ly, EtEie and dp Code

| ; i
L Pleaze chack hera cnly if Client electa to NOT allow GovDeals to deduct the GovDeals lees [Fum procesds

due the clienl.

Czuvlbenls Memo of Urderstanding — V7 97252018 &

_43_




EXHIBIT C - Coline Auction Memo of Understanding

City of Franklin
Franklin, Kentocky
Online Sales - Terms and Conditions

All bidders and viher participants of this service agree they have read and Tully pnderstand
theze ferms and agree to e ound therehy,

Goavanty Waiver. Al asaels are ollered for sale "AS 15, WHERE 187 City of Franklin
[Seller) males no wananty, guaranly or repeesentation of sny kind, expressed or ieplied, os w e
merahwntehility or fitcess for any pwpose of the propery olTes] for sele, The Buyer (s naot
ehlitled 1 any poarenl bor logs of profit ar sey othee mones dameyges — special, Erest, indiveet ar
conEeduential,

Description Warranty. Seller wiranls w lhe Thver the property offered for soie will conlom w
s deseripnon, Any calm for misdeseripiion must be mads prior o remeva) of the propany. 1F
Seller conirmes he property does no? confoom o the description, Seller will keep the property and
refund any memey puicl, The liabilify of the Seller shall not exceed the astual purchase price of the
propey. Please mote wpon removal of the property, all sales are final.

Personal and Property Risk, Pesson: atending during exhibidon, sale, or removal of zoods
wesume Al rizks of damage of or logs @ porson and aceperty and specilically release the Seller ard
Govieals o habilily therefors,

Consideration of Bid. Seller reserves the vight o rejeot any and all bids ancl toowithidoaw Dom
sale s of the assets Lsted at any time aadil e 8eller has réecived payment in full for the assas
anid Buover has ramoved the assets thom the S2lleds prerises i their enlfrely,

Buyer®s Cortificate. T apphoabls, suecesstl hddaes will receive @ Buver™s Cerlilicale by omail
tion GeovDeals as their rotive of award

Buyer’s Fremium & Additional Fees. 11 Buyer’s Premivm andfor Addidens. Fees aoe shown
o the guchen pege Bid Box, then that amount fexpressed as o pereevags of the final selling price
or uspeat Fed amount) wall ke soded wa the final sclling price ot all lems naddition Ly any bses
impraed.

Payment. Payient i full iz due not latcr than 5 business days o the time snd dase of the close
of tae auction. Plecss reler w the payment imstruetions listed an the avction paze (oo compleie
paymont torms and methocs, PMlease ceter o the Did Box forall Teeys and taxes that may be
pagactalad wilk e anchion,

State/Local 3ales andior Use Tax. Tiwvers may be subject o poyment of State andéas loeal sales
trubfor ase e, Boyers are responsible for comtacting Beller or the approprials tax aifice,
comaleting oy forms and paying any axes thel may be impesed. Buyels most peovide any
applicable tax sxempt docwnents we Seller within 22 Tours ol the auetion olosing and before
pavtnenl 15 mals

Govireals Meme of Underslacding . VT 2208 6



Removal Al assels muost be removed within fen {1 business davy from b dme and deo ol e
elose ol the auction, Purehazes will be relessed ocly apon receipl of payvioenl as speeilied.
Successhiul overs are responsibie for Teading and reesval ol any and 2! property avarded wo therm
from tae placs where the property s located as indicated on the weasite and in the Buyer's
Clerificate. Ths Boyer will mske all arrangoments snd perform all work neceszary, including
mucking, Touding amd rarsporiaamm of the properiy. Towler ne cinoameslanoesy will Seller assames
sgaponsibiity Tor packing, loading or shipping. 52 instructions an esch anctian pape Ioe complets
romaval defails. A daily storaze foe ot $25.00 may be charzed for any itom not ramoved witkin ths
en ¢ 100 esiness dave allowed and astated on the Bover's Comificats.

Yehicle ‘Titles, mellor will fasus o ade or cartficate upon rermoval af the velozle, Tiiles may be
subjzet to rostrictions a5 1acicated in the asser descrlption i ke wobsiho,

Defauli. Delaull shall melede (1 Falors o olsmeeve These ey and comadinoma: 30 Tolume o
malee pood and timely pavment; er (30 Twilore b remdee all pesels within the specilied time.
Drefamlt may reanlt i revmdination of te cortact and suspeosion tham paticipation o all famre
galos unttl the defauls has beon cored. I the Buoyer fails ic the parfoomancs of theoir obligation:,
Seller voay cxerciue socl rights and mav ocrsus soeh remadiog ag aee prosided By Taw, Seller
remerves the mighl o reclzim sl reecll all iems not romoved by the sprafed remaenes] dale.

Aceeplance of Terma and Condilinns, Ty subuniting a bid, the bidder azess theyr have read,
fiLlsr understand sne socept these lerms and Conditions, and apree to pey for and ramove the
mropcrty, by the dares and dmes specified. These Terras and Cenditions ars available for rovicer in
he mid bax at the fop of cach page of cach zszet listod on GovDeals, Specitie InstmcPons
(Pavmoent, Remuoval, smil Specaly sapearing on the ssgel page will overide cerbeon seolions ol
these Terms: and Cromditons,

Sales 1o Bmployees. Fplovees of the Seller may 151 oo the poopests listed S anction, so long
pethey do MO bid while an dote,

GovDeals hema of Undemstarding — V7 &0 202018 7



MEMORANDUM

To: Mayor Larry Dixon and Commissioners
From: Scott Crabtree, City Attorney

Subject: Closure of Bart Street

Date: February 8, 2019

The City has been asked by Johnny and Rachel Jarman to close Bart Street, this street was
platted several years ago but was never developed. Bart Street is a 0.090 acre tract of land off
the northwest side of Edgewood Drive approximately 412 feet north of Akin Avenue at 208
Edgewood Drive. It is currently a vacant piece of land that Mr. Jarman has maintained and it
abuts his property.

All adjoining property owners have consented to the closing of Bart Street and we need two
Commissioners to sponsor the ordinance and have first reading.

_46_



CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY
ORDINANCE NO. 2019 -

AN ORDINANCE TO CLOSE THE PUBLIC WAY KNOWN AS THE 0.090 ACRE
TRACT OF LAND OFF THE NORTHWEST SIDE OF EDGEWOOD DRIVE APPROXIMATELY 412
FEET NORTH OF AKIN AVENUE AT 208 EDGEWOOD DRIVE KNOWN AS BART STREET

WHEREAS, at the request of Johnny Jarman and wife, Rachel D. Jarman, it has been determined that the
0.090 acre tract of land off the northwest side of Edgewood Drive approximately 412 feet north of Akin Avenue at
208 Edgewood Drive known as Bart Street will serve a more useful public purpose if the herein described portion is
closed and no longer used as a public way; and,

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the City of Franklin has identified the property owners in or
abutting the portion of the property to be closed to be Johnny Jarman and wife, Rachel D. Jarman, Lucretia Howard,
unmarried, Paulette Thomas and husband, Raymond Earl Thomas, and Shirley Ann Perdue (now Freedle), unmarried;
and,

WHEREAS, pursuant to KRS 82.405(2) (b) and (c), written notices of the proposed closing was given to the
property owners in or abutting that portion of the alley that is described in Exhibit A, and the property owners in or
abutting that portion of the property have agreed to the closing of the alley, with said consents being attached
collectively hereto as Exhibit B; and,

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the City of Franklin has determined that it is in the best interest
of the City to close the public way which is described more specifically in the attached Exhibit A, and to authorize the
City Attorney for the City of Franklin to take any and all actions necessary to convey a portion of the public way to be
closed to Johnny Jarman; and,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the City of Franklin,
Kentucky, as follows:

1. The preambles to this Ordinance are true and correct and incorporated herein by reference.

2. The portion of the public way commonly known as Bart Street and being the 0.090 acre tract of
land off the northwest side of Edgewood Drive approximately 412 feet north of Akin Avenue at 208 Edgewood Drive
originally dedicated for public use in Deed Book 57, Page 293 dated June 3, 1938, Simpson County Clerk’s Office,
described in Exhibit A, is hereby accepted by the City as a public way, as having been opened to the unrestricted use
of'the general public for more than five (5) consecutive years pursuant to KRS 82.400 and, further, said portion of the
public way shall be hereinafter closed as a public way, street, and/or thoroughfare, and shall no longer be maintained
by the City of Franklin, Kentucky: provided that the City is allowed to retain a 12-foot wide ingress-egress easement
running east of and parallel to the western line of the tract to be closed.

3. The City Attorney is hereby directed to take any and all actions necessary, and/or all of his actions
with respect to this ordinance are hereby ratified pursuant to this ordinance to close said public way and to convey a
portion of the public way, more particularly described in the attached Exhibit A, to Johnny Jarman and wife, Rachel
D. Jarman.

_47_



4. The Board of Commissioners authorizes and directs the Mayor to sign any and all documents
necessary to effectuate the intent of this ordinance.

If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase, or portion of this ordinance is for any reason held invalid
or unconstitutional by any Court of competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct, and
independent provision, and such holdings shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of Ordinance.

All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith, are, to the extent of such conflict, hereby repealed.

FIRST READING
SECOND READING
At a meeting of the Franklin Board of Commissioners held on , on motion made
by and seconded by , the foregoing

ordinance was adopted, after full discussion, by the following vote:

HERBERT WILLIAMS
JAMIE POWELL
BROWNIE BENNETT

WENDELL STEWART

LARRY DIXON, MAYOR

APPROVED BY:

Larry Dixon, Mayor
ATTEST:

Cathy Dillard, City Clerk
City of Franklin, Kentucky

_48_



EXHIBIT A

DESCRIPTION OF 0.090 ACRE TRAACT BEING CLOSED

See attached Boundary Retracement Bart Street Road Closure
Containing 0.090 Acres signed by Chris R. Kenner,
Licensed Surveyor No. 4120 dated 08/03/18.

-4 9_



Boundary Retracement
Bart Street Road Closure
Contalning 0.090 Acres

Belng a certain parcel of land located In the clty of Franklin, KY off the northwest side of Edgewood Drive
approximately 412 feet north of Akin Avenue at 208 Edgewood Drive, Franklin, KY 42134 and being
further described as follows:

Unless stated otherwise, any monument referred to as an iron pin and cap Is a 5/8-inch by 18-inch rebar
with an orange plastic cap stamped “C, KENNER PLS 4120." All bearings contained hereln ara referenced
to found monumentatlon along the west line as recorded in Deed Book 319 Page 371,

Beginning at a 3/4-inch Tron plpe (found) in the north right-of-way line of Edgewood Drive
{approximately 23.1’ from the extension of the east-west centerline of Edgewood Drive), southwest
corner to Johnny Jarman {Deed Book 319 Page 371), Jocated South 81° 17' 47" West 95,86 feet from a
3/4-Inch Iron pipe (found), southeast corner ta said Jarman; thence along the north right-of-way line of
Edgewood Drive South 81° 17 47" West 31.47 feet to an lron pin and cap (set) In the east line of
Lucretla M. Howard {Deed Book 300 Page 42 - Lot 5 Massey Subdivision: Plat Book 1 Page 25); thence
along the east line of Lucretia Howard and later Paulette C. Thomas {Deed Baok 308 Page 213 — Lot 6
Massey Subdivision: Plat Book 1 Page 25) North 04" 04’ 44" West 124.59 feet to an iron pin and cap
{set), southwest corner to Shirley Ann Perdue (now Freedle)(Deed Book 174 Page 463); thence along the
south line of Shirley Aon Perdue (now Freedle) North 80° 59’ 53” East 31.88 feet to a 3/4-inch iron pipe
(found); northwest corner to Johnny Jarman (Deed Book 319 Page 371); thence along the west line of
Johnny Jarman South 03" 54’ 00” East 124.79 feet to the Point of Beglnning; containing 3,935 sq. ft.or
0.090 acres more or less, according to a field survey conducted by Kenner Randolph Englneering &
Surveying under the directlon of Chris R. Kenner, "PLS 4120," during the month of August 2018.

The herein described 0.090 acre tract s sublect to a 12’ wide Ingress-egress easement running east of
and parallel to the western line of the above described tract (Deed Book 75 Page 577).

The above described 0.030 acre tract Is not a bulldable lot according to Simpson County Planning and
Zoning regulations and Is to become a part of the lands of the current adjolner to the east, Johnny
Jarman (Deed Book 319 Page 371), and Is not to be sold as a stand alone lot in future conveyances.

Be,lng'an unimproved road referenced in previous deeds as Bart Street of the City of Franklin which [s
also a part of the same property conveyed to Henry Akin, Winnie Crowdus, Sarah Crowdus and Jennie

. Crowdus by John A, Crowdus et a) by deed dated June 3, 1938 in Deed Book 57 Page 293 in the office of
the Simpson County Court Clerk, Franklin, Kentucky. ’

LA TZ . 5/2/1%

CHRIS R. KENNER - DATE Critteariirisiing
LICENSED SURVEYOR z ;s.'Tg.Tg.gl’ KENTL :C-K-Y z
STATE OF KENTUCKY = H =
LICENSE NO, 4120 & =

KENNER RANDOLPH ENGINEERING & SURVEYING '.
S 's’go g
PRORESSIONAL

LAND SURVEYOR.

Oirrierian
- Dienaen

_50_

'




EXHIBIT B

Copies of Consents to Closing a Public Way
from Johnny Jarman and wife, Rachel D. Jarman,
Lucretia Howard, unmarried,

Paulette Thomas and husband, Raymond Earl Thomas
and Shirley Ann Perdue (now Freedle), unmarried

_51_



NOTICE OF INTENT TO CLOSE A PUBLIC WAY

TO: Lucretia Howard, unmarried

910 Elm Street

Franklin, Kentucky 42134

Pursuant to KRS 82.405(2)(b), notice is hereby given by the City of Franklin’s Board
of Commissioners that they intend to close a portion of the public way known as the 0.090
acre tract of land off the northwest side of Edgewood Drive, approximately 412 feet north of
Akin Avenue at 208 Edgewood Drive, Franklin, Kentucky, and being the same property
shown as Bart Street in a deed conveyed to Henry Akin, Winnie Crowdus, Sarah Crowdus
and Jennie Crowdus by John A. Crowdus, et al, by deed dated June 3, 1938 in Deed Book 57,

Page 293, in the office of the Simpson County Court Clerk, abutting your property. Attached

hereto as Exhibit A is a description of the portion of the public way being closed.

Wy

W. Scott &gibtree, City Attorney

This December 3 ,2018.

_52_



CONSENT TO CLOSING A PUBLIC WAY

I, Lucretia Howard, unmarried, 910 Elm Street, Franklin, Kentucky 42134, a property
owner abutting the 0.090 acre tract of land off the northwest side of Edgewood Drive,
approximately 412 feet north of Akin Avenue at 208 Edgewood Drive, Franklin, Kentucky, and
being the same property shown as Bart Street in a deed conveyed to Henry Akin, Winnie
Crowdus, Sarah Crowdus and Jennie Crowdus by John A. Crowdus, et al, by deed dated June 3,
1938 in Deed Book 57, Page 293, in the office of the Simpson County Court Clerk, hereby
consent to the closing of that certain p,Qtn,on of the public way as rovidgd in the Notice of Intent
to Close a Public Way given to me onBs4LAEL 2% .20 18 arl undersigned understands,
acknowledges, and agrees that the portion of the public way to be closed shall remain the property
of Johnny Jarman and wife, Rachel D. Jarman, but the City of Franklin shall retain a 12-foot wide
ingress-egress easement running east of and parallel to the western line of the tract.

Dated thi?séﬁcmtm% A 208 %

Sbwsndio Q/Wwé

Lucetia Howard

STATE OF KENTUCKY

COUNTY OF SIMPSON

Subscribed and sworn to befo ¢ me by Lucretia Howard, unmarried, and an abutting
property owner on this Deeetmnber a’{ 20l§ 0}

._SA AL av j’
Wil

..... Notary P lic

Notary I. [£No 52 77&5

My Commission Expires: 2-9-201(9

. ’1
O%" NOTARY 0"—,
PUBLIC = 2%
D NO. 527725 £
MYCOMMISSION + £
EXPRES ¢\ §

5

(P)\ .'. 2/9/2019 ..-{_

_53...



NOTICE OF INTENT TO CLOSE A PUBLIC WAY

TO:  Shirley Ann Perdue (now Freedle), unmarried

205 York Street

Franklin, Kentucky 42134

Pursuant to KRS 82.405(2)(b), notice is hereby given by the City of Franklin’s Board
of Commissioners that they intend to close a portion of the public way known as the 0.090
acre tract of land off the northwest side of Edgewood Drive, approximately 412 feet north of
Akin Avenue at 208 Edgewood Drive, Franklin, Kentucky, and being the same property
shown as Bart Street in a deed conveyed to Henry Akin, Winnie Crowdus, Sarah Crowdus
and Jennie Crowdus by John A. Crowdus, et al, by deed dated June 3, 1938 in Deed Book 57,

Page 293, in the office of the Simpson County Court Clerk, abutting your property. Attached

hereto as Exhibit A is a description of the portion of the public way being closed.

W

W. Scottklrébtree, City Attorney

This December 3 ,2018.

_54_



CONSENT TO CLOSING A PUBLIC WAY

I, Shirley Ann Perdue (now Freedle), unmarried, 205 York Street, Franklin, Kentucky
42134, a property owner abutting the 0.090 acre tract of land off the northwest side of Edgewood
Drive, approximately 412 feet north of Akin Avenue at 208 Edgewood Drive, Franklin, Kentucky,
and being the same property shown as Bart Street in a deed conveyed to Henry Akin, Winnie

Crowdus, Sarah Crowdus and Jennie Crowdus by John A. Crowdus, et al, by deed dated June 3

1938 in Deed Book 57, Page 293, in the office of the Simpson County Court Clerk, hereby
e public way as pr vided in the Notice of Intent

consent to the closing of that certain pglgn of th
201 dersigned understands,

to Close a Public Way given to me on
acknowledges, and agrees that the portion of the public way to be closed shall remain the property

of Johnny Jarman and wife, Rachel D. Jarman, but the City of Franklin shall retain a 12-foot wide
ingress-egress easement running east of and parallel to the western line of the tract.

Datedthislﬁéa%;bex— t{ 2018 et €
%%%M WQ

Shif/lgy Ann %ﬁue (now Freedle)

STATE OF KENTUCKY
COUNTY OF SIMPSON
Subscribed and sworn to before me by $hirley Ann Perdue (now Freedle), unmarried, an
abutting property owner, on this Beeember 1, 2018. 1 ax__ S<
b &M‘;
Notary Public
b, -
\\\\\\‘ "\ Q/.L"q,, Notary LIJ. No. SR TTAS
) 5 My Commission Expires: &£ -4- 20/9

\\\\\

O.' NOTARY *.O
PUBLIC
D NO. 527725
1 MY CoMMISSION ©
EXPIRES

”,
g

\S
%

”'//,f, AT A iﬂ:@?’ o

\\

_55_



NOTICE OF INTENT TO CLOSE A PUBLIC WAY

TO: Paulette Thomas and husband,

Raymond Earl Thomas

505 Greenwood Drive

Franklin, Kentucky 42134

Pursuant to KRS 82.405(2)(b), notice is hereby given by the City of Franklin’s Board
of Commissioners that they intend to close a portion of the public way known as the 0.090
acre tract of land off the northwest side of Edgewood Drive, approximately 412 feet north of
Akin Avenue at 208 Edgewood Drive, Franklin, Kentucky, and being the same property
shown as Bart Street in a deed conveyed to Henry Akin, Winnie Crowdus, Sarah Crowdus
and Jennie Crowdus by John A. Crowdus, et al, by deed dated June 3, 1938 in Deed Book 57,

Page 293, in the office of the Simpson County Court Clerk, abutting your property. Attached

hereto as Exhibit A is a description of the portion of the public way being closed.

bl

W. Scott CYabtree, City Attorney

This December 3 ,2018.

_56_



CONSENT TO CLOSING A PUBLIC WAY

I, Paulette Thomas and husband, Raymond Earl Thomas, 505 Greenwood Drive, Franklin,
Kentucky 42134, property owners abutting the 0.090 acre tract of land off the northwest side of
Edgewood Drive, approximately 412 feet north of Akin Avenue at 208 Edgewood Drive,
Franklin, Kentucky, and being the same property shown as Bart Street in a deed conveyed to
Henry Akin, Winnie Crowdus, Sarah Crowdus and Jennie Crowdus by John A. Crowdus, et al, by
deed dated June 3, 1938 in Deed Book 57, Page 293, in the office of the Simpson County Court
Clerk, hereby consent to the closing of that certain portion.ofthe public way as provided in the { )
Notice of Intent to Close a Public Way given to us onx Se a9 201(&6,I and the
undersigned understand, acknowledge, and agree that the portion of the public way to be closed
shall remain the property of Johnny Jarman and wife, Rachel D. Jarman, but the City of Franklin
shall retain a 12-foot wide ingress-egress easement running east of and parallel to the western line

of the tract.

) S
Dated this Decerabar] A . 20130.&;%

Pt O Shomns’

Paulette Thomas

Raymdnd Earl Thomas

STATE OF KENTUCKY

COUNTY OF SIMPSON

Subscribed and sworn to before me by Paulette Thomas and husband, Raymond Earl
Thomas, abutting property owners, on this Betember 44 , 20184 u\f

awt g
SR, Dy,
S R

§ 7 NOmagy ‘{}(;«% .

I ;:CL)JBUC A Notary Publi ; 5_-

R r.fycoxéﬁf"sz,?g” P E Notary I.D\Yo. 5 A 775{

N 2,9’{’19353 § My Commission Expires: 2-9-8p 19
Yo, P09\ § '
”4,)3‘ e b

g | ARG
Ittt

_57_



NOTICE OF INTENT TO CLOSE A PUBLIC WAY

TO: Johnny Jarman and wife,

Rachel D. Jarman

208 Edgewood Drive

Franklin, Kentucky 42134

Pursuant to KRS 82.405(2)(b), notice is hereby given by the City of Franklin’s Board
of Commissioners that they intend to close a portion of the public way known as the 0.090
acre tract of land off the northwest side of Edgewood Drive, approximately 412 feet north of
Akin Avenue at 208 Edgewood Drive, Franklin, Kentucky, and being the same property
shown as Bart Street in a deed conveyed to Henry Akin, Winnie Crowdus, Sarah Crowdus
and Jennie Crowdus by John A. Crowdus, et al, by deed dated June 3, 1938 in Deed Book 57,

Page 293, in the office of the Simpson County Court Clerk, abutting your property. Attached

hereto as Exhibit A is a description of the portion of the public way being closed.

N AR

W. Scott Crabixee, City Attorney

This December 3 ,2018.

_58_



CONSENT TO CLOSING A PUBLIC WAY

We, Johnny Jarman and wife, Rachel D. Jarman, 208 Edgewood Drive, Franklin,
Kentucky 42134, property owners abutting the 0.090 acre tract of land off the northwest side of
Edgewood Drive, approximately 412 feet north of Akin Avenue at 208 Edgewood Drive,
Franklin, Kentucky, and being the same property shown as Bart Street in a deed conveyed to
Henry Akin, Winnie Crowdus, Sarah Crowdus and Jennie Crowdus by John A. Crowdus, et al, by
deed dated June 3, 1938 in Deed Book 57, Page 293, in the office of the Simpson County Court
Clerk, hereby consent to the closing of that certain portion o§ ie public way as provided in the
Notice of Intent to Close a Public Way given to us on . ﬂ; ‘_‘E , 201‘@3 and the
undersigned understand, acknowledge, and agree that the portion of the public way to be closed

shall remain the property of Johnny Jarman and wife, Rachel D. Jarman, but the City of Franklin
shall retain a 12-foot wide ingress-egress easement running east of and parallel to the western line

of the tract.

Clarupn I
Dated this-Dé’éEfaﬁJ , 20 lg

r;
T/ BPA

arman

STATE OF KENTUCKY

COUNTY OF SIMPSON

Subscribed and sworn to before me by Johnny Jarman and wife, Rachel D. Jarman,
abutting property owners, on this Peeember ‘i , 2018.(1
F:((erma
\“““‘\:;nmm,"

\ ),
SR, o,

o

§S
5%
RE:
® .
L] 0$
>

Notary Publl(t .
Notary [.D. No. 59\'77 Q\S_
My Commission Expires: 2 -9 - Qal 1

K
Hinmtenan

-5 9_



UTILITIES

-60-



Tl
FIROM:
PATL:

=

)

L[5
dil=T
i)

-.,
g
fa
=
T

MEMO

Mazor Larcy Dixon and Commissiorers
Trenl Colle:

Feprmary 11, 2014

SURIECT: Cigr of Franclin Wastewater Discharge Permil

Crvery Ove vears the Cite of Franklin has oo reagw the kentiecky Pollulant Dischaege Elininatian System
IHzcharge Fermit This permit sllews Je Wastewaler Trearmenr Flaor tre dischasge treated waler bacl
into Diralees Creel. The current permit expires Angust 37, 201%, For the ust mont, T've heen working
an the permit application. Hefars | can submit the application te the Kenmcky Division of Warer, | need

Mlaynr Dixon's spmatusg,

REQUESTED ACTION: Yotion and secomd o authorize for Mayor (o sign all docomen s
pertaining tn the renewal application for the City of Tranklin's Wastewater Discharge Porwil,



KPDES FORM 1

KENTUCKY POLLUTANT DISCHARGE

ELIMINATION SYSTEM
PERMIT APPLICATION

This is an application to: (check one) A complete application consists of this form and one of the

[ . Apply for a new permit. following: ’

B/ Apply for reissuance of expiring permit. Form A, Form B, Form C, Form F, or Form SC

[0  Apply for a construction permit.

] Modify an existing permit. For additional information contact:

Give reason for modification under Item I1LA. Surface Water Permits Branch (502) 564-3410
o -~ AGENCY"~
‘1. FACILITY LOCATION AND CONTACT INFORMATION USE

A. Name of Business, Municipality, Company, Etc. Requesting Permit  City of Franklin

T C. Priiaty Mailing-Address (all facility correspondence will be sent to
this address). Include awner's mailing address (if different) in D,

B: Facility Name and Location™ ..~

Facility Location Name: Facility Contact Name and Title:wMr. Ms.
Franklin Wastewater Treatment Plant Trent Coffee, Wastewater Treatment Plant Superintendent
Facility Location Address (i.c. street, road, etc., not .0, Box): Mailing Address:
1010 Blackjack Road P.O. Box 2835
Facility Location City, State, Zip Code: Mailing City, State, Zip Code:
Franklin, KY 42134 Franklin, KY 42135
D. Owner’s name (if not the same as in part A and C): Facility Contact Telephone Number:
270-586-4497
Owner’s Mailing Address: Owner's Telephone Number (it different):

1. FACILITY DESCRIPTION

A. Provide a brief description of activities, products, etc: Franklin Wastewater Treatment Plant treats sewer from the city of Franklin
and parts of Simpson County. The WWTP is permitted at 3.2 MGD with a peak flow of 14 MGD.

“B.-Standard hidustrial Classification (SIC) Code aid Description... .-

Principal SIC Code &
Description: 4952- Municipal wastewater treatment plant,

Other SIC Codes:

T FACILITY.LOCATION _

A. Attach a U.S. Geological Survey 7 % minute quadrangle map for the site. (See instructions)

B. County where facility is located: City where facility is located (if applicable):
Simpson Franklin

C. Body of water receiving discharge:
West Fork Drakes Creek

D. Facility Site Latitude (degrees, minutes, seconds):36.744 Facility Site Longitude (degrees, minutes, seconds):-86.555

E. Method used to obtain latitude & longitude (see instructions): GPS

DEP 7032 6 b Revised February 2009




IV. OWNER/OPERATOR INFORMATION

A. '@‘ype of Ownership:

""" tion (See instructions) =~~~

Publicly Owned [] Privately Owned [] State Owned ["] Both Public and Private Owned [[] Federally owned
B. Operator Contact Inforina T e

Name of Treatment Plant Operator: Telephone Number:
Trent Coliee 270-586G-4497
Operator Mailing Address (Street):
P.O. Box 2835
Operator Mailing Address (City, State, Zip Code):
Franklin, KY 42135
Is the operator also the owngr? Is the operator certified? If yes, list certification class and number below.
Yes [} No Eﬁj Yes [\_7]/\ No[]
Certification Class: Certification Number:
WW Treatment 111 28760

“V, EXISTING ENVIRONMENTAL PERMITS

Current NPDES Number: Tssue Date of Current Permit: Expiration Date of Current Penmit:
KY00207456 September I,2014 August 31,2019

Other DOW Operational Permit #: Kentucky DMR Permit Number(s): Sludge Disposal Permit Number:

Other Existing Environmental Permit #: Other Existing Environmental Permit #: Other Existing Environmental Permit #:

Which of the following additional environmental permit/registration categories will also apply to this facility?

= PERMIT NEEDED WITH
"EXISTING PERMIT WITH NO. PLANNED APPLICATION DATE

. CATEGORY

Air Emission Source

Solid or Special Waste

Hazardous Waste - Registration or Permit

VI. DISCHARGE MONITORING REPORTS (DMRs)

KPDES permit holders are required to submit DMRs to the Division of Water on a regular schedule (as defined by the KPDES permit).
Information in this section serves to specifically identify the name and telephone number of the DMR official and the DMR mailing
address (if different from the primary mailing address in Section 1.C).

A. DMR Official (i.c., the department, office or individual Trent Coftce, Wastewater Treatment Plant Superintendent
designated as responsible for submitting DMR forms to the
Division of Water):

270-586-4497

DMR Official Telephone Number:

B. DMR Mailing Address:
o Address the Division of Water will use to mail DMR forms (if different from mailing address in Section I.C),or
o Contact address if another individual, company, laboratory, etc. completes DMRs for you; e.g,, contract laboratoryaddress.

DMR Mailing Name: Franklin Wastewater Treatment Plant

DMR Mailing Address: P.O. Box 2835

DMR Mailing City, State, Zip Code: Franklin, KY 42135

DLEP 7032 6% Revised February 2009



VII. APPLICATION FILING FEE

KPDES regulations require that a permit applicant pay an application filing fee equal to twenty percent of the permit base fee. Please
examine tlie base and filing fees listed in “Form 1 Instructions” and enclose a check payable to “Kentucky State Treasurer” for the
appropriate amount. For permit renewals, please include the KPDES permit number on the check to ensure proper crediting. Please see
the separate document “General Instructions” for an expanded description of the base fee amounts.

Facility Fee Category: Filing Fee Enclosed:

Publicly Owned Treatiment Plant $0

"VIII. CERTIFICATION

1 certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepared under my direction or supervision in accordance
with a system designed to assure that qualified personnel properly gather and evaluate the information submitted. Based on my inquiry
of the person or persons who manage the system, or those persons directly responsible for gathering the information, the information
submitted is, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate, and complete. I am aware that there are significant penalties for
submitting false information, including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing violations.

NAME AND OFFICIAL TITLE (type or print): PHONE NUMBER:
Mr.[] Ms.[] EMAIL:
SIGNATURE DATE:

Return completed application form and attachments to: Surface Water Permits Branch, Division of Water, 200 Fair Oaks Lane,
Frankfort, KY 40601. Direct questions to: Surface Water Permits Branch at (502) 564-3410.

DEP 7032 g 4 Revised February 2009




b H b= ST T

A



II1. Facility Location

A.

mm gow

> 2

Attach a U.S. Geological Survey (USGS), 7 1/2 minute topographic quadrangle map(s) extending at least onc mile beyond the
property boundary of the discharge source. Depict or mark the facility and each of its intake and discharge structures. Also mark the
locations of those wells, springs, surface water bodies, and drinking water wells Iisted in public records or otherwise known to the
applicant within one-quarter mile of the facility property boundary. USGS maps may be obtained from the University of Kentucky,
Mines and Minerals Bldg. Room 104, Lexington, Kentucky 40506. Phone: (859) 257-3896.

List the county and, if applicable, city where facility is located.

List the body of water receiving discharge.

List the latitude and longitude for the facility site. The latitude/longitude reading for the site should be taken at the influent to the
wastewater treatment plant, if applicable.

List the method used to obtain the latitude and longitude (i.e. topo map coordinates, GPS reading, etc.)

List the facility's Dun and Bradstrect Number if applicable.

7. Owner/Operator Information

Place a check in the applicable type ownership as listed.

B. These sections must be completed by all municipal and sanitary wastewater applicants.

VI.

VIL

For those facilities that require a Certified Operator, enter the name of a Certified Operator who will operate the treatment plant,
or enter the name of an operator who will be certified before commencement of discharge. The operator of the treatment plant is
often someone other than the operator of the facility identified in Part 1.
List the name and address of the person who operates the sewage treatment plant.
Indicate if the operator is also the owner.
The operator must be currently certified with the Division of Water. For information concerning those requirements,
Contact: Division of Compliance Assistance, Certification Section, at (502) 564-0323.
List the Operator’s Certification Class and Certification Number.

List any existing environmental permits that the facility has or will be applying for. KPDES permits use an NPDES generated
number.

List the address where Discharge Moniloring Report (DMR) forms are to be mailed. Complete this section if you are requesting
a different address than the address in Part 1 (C.)

Application Filing Fee

The payment of a filing fee as listed below must accompany the application for a KPDES Permit. Your check must be made
payable to "Kentucky State Treasurer.” For permit renewals, to ensure proper credit to your account, please include
the KPDES permit number on the check. This fee will be applied toward the final discharge permit fee. The filing fee is not
refundable if the application is withdrawn or the permit is denied. Listed below are the facility categories, associated base five-
year fees, and application filing fees. (See the separate "General Instructions"” for definitions of facility categories.)

Facility Category Five-Year Fee (100%)  Application Filing Fee (20%)
Major Industry $7,000 $1,400
Minor Industry $4,500 $900
Non-Process Industry $2,200 $440
Large Non-POTW $3,700 $740
Intermediate Non-POTW $3,200 $640

Small Non-POTW $2,200 $440
Agriculture $1,200 $240
Surface Mining Operation $3,300 $660
501(c)(3) $100 $20

If this application is for a new project, see separate General Instructions for the applicable Construction Permit fee.
A permit application cannot be processed unless the application filing fee and (if applicable) construction permit fee is enclosed.
Male your check payable to ""I(entucky State Treasurer."”

VIII.  Certification

The permit application must be signed as follows:

Corporation: by a principal exccutive officer of at least the level of vice president.

Partnership or sole proprietorship: by a general partner or the proprietor respectively.

Municipality, state, federal, or other public agency: by either a principal executive officer or ranking elected official.

DEP 7032 2 Revised February 2009

-66-



Section C—Activities Which Do Not Require KXPDES Permits

You are not required to obtain a KPDES permit if your discharge is one of the following eategories, as provided by

the Clean Water Act (CWA) and KPDES regulations (401 KAR Chapter 5).

1.

3.

DEP 7032

Dredged or Fill Material: Discharges of dredged or fill materinl as defined at 33 CFR 323.2 into waters of the
Commonwealth do not need KPDES permits if the dredging or filling is authorized by a permit issued by the U.S.
Army Corp of Engineers.

Discharges into Publicly Owned Treatment Works (POTW): The introduction of sewage, industrial wastes, or

other pollutants into a POTW does not need a KPDES permit. You must comply with all applicable pretreatment
standards promulgated under Section 307 (b) of the CWA, which may be included in the permit issued to the
POTW. If you have a plan or an agreement to switch to a POTW in the future, this does not relicve you of the
obligation to apply for and receive a KPDES permit until you have stopped discharging pollutants into waters of
the Commonwenlth.

Dischargers into Privately Owned Treatment Works: Dischargers into privately owned treatment works do not
have to apply for or obtain KPDES permits except as otherwise required by the Cabinet. The owner or operator
of the treatment works itself, however, must apply for a permit and identify all users in its application.

Discharges from Agricultural and Silvicultural Activities: Most discharges from agricultural and silvicultural
activities to waters of the Comnionwealth do not require IKPDES permits, These include runoff from orchards,
cultivated crops, pastures, range lands, and forest lands, However, the discharge listed below DO require KPDES
permits.

a. Discharges from Concentrated Animal Feeding Operations

b. Discharges from Concentrated Aquatic Animal Production Facilities.
c. Discharges associated with approved Aquaculture Projects.

d. Discharges from Silvicultural Point Sources. Nonpoint source silvicultural activities are excluded from
KPDES permit requirements. However, some of these activities, such as stream crossings for roads, may
involve point source discharge of dredged or fill material which may require a Section 404 permit, See 33
CFR 209.120.

Underground Injection Control Permits Under the Safe Drinking Water Act

ki Revised February 2009

_67_



KPDES FORM 1 -- INSTRUCTIONS

Section A: General Instructions
With the exceptions described in Section C of these instructions, Federal and State laws prohibit you from the discharge of
pollutants into the waters of the United States or waters of the Commonwealth.

Where to file
Return completed application forms to Surface Water Permits Branch, Division of Water, 200 Fair Oaks Lane, Frankfort,
. Kentucky 40601.

When to file
File the application at least 180 days prior to expiration of your current KPDES permit or at least 130 days prior to startup of a
new facility.

Fees
Filing fees and five-year permit fees are listed in Section B. Filing Fees are not refundable.

Completion of Forms

Unless otherwise specified in the detailed instructions, each item in each form must be answered. To indicate that each item has
been considered, enter “NA,” for not applicable, if a particular item does not fit the circumstances or characteristics of your facility or
activity. Tfmore space is necessary to answer a question, attach a separate sheet entitled “Additional Information.”

Section B: Completing Form 1
Listed below are explanations of select Form 1 questions. If further information is needed concerning any question, please contact
Division of Water, Surface Water Permits Branch at (502) 564-3410.

I. Facility Location and Contact Information

A. Use the official or legal name of thie business, company, municipality, etc. requesting permit. Do not use a colloquial name. Give
the name, as it is legally referred to, of the person, firm, public organization, or any other entity that operates the facility described in
this application. This may or may not be the same name as the facility. The operator of the facility is the legal entity which controls
the facility’s operation rather than the plant or site manager. This use of “operator” in many cases is not the same as the treatment
plant Cextified Operator.

B. The facility name should be the name by which the facility is commonly known and/or uniquely identified. ~Enter the facility’s
official or legal name. Do not use a colloquial name. The information given as the facility name and location address should be the
for the actual location of the facility (i.e. road name, highway number, not the P O Box address). If there is no street address, identify
the facility location by the most accurate alternative geographic information such as direction and distance to nearest intersection or
permanent landmark (e.g., %2 mile east of intersection of KY 70 and US 127).

C. The primary mailing address should be the legal permittee of record and is the address where correspondence regarding the
application, permit, etc. for the facility will be sent unless otherwise indicated. This often is not the address used to designate the
location of the facility or activity. Give the name, title, and work telephone number of a person who is thorough familiar with the
operation of the facility and with the facts reported in this application and who can be contacted by reviewing offices if necessary.
The owner mailing address is to be provided in “D” if different from the primary mailing address, Discharge Monitoring Reports
will be mailed to the address indicated in part VI,

D. If the applicant for the permit is not the owner of the facility, include the name of the owner of the facility. Include the mailing
address of the owner of the facility if the owner is not the applicant for the permit.

11. Facility Description

A. Briefly describe the nature of the business and the activities being conducted that require a KPDES permit.

B. List, in descending order of significance, the four 4-digit standard industrial classification (SIC) codes that best describe your facility
in terms of the principal products or services you produce or provide. Also, specify each classification in words. These
classifications may differ from the SIC codes describing the operation generating the discharge. The SIC codes are numbers and
descriptions of activities classified by the Executive Office of the President, Office of Management and Budget. Thesc are found in
the 1987 Edition of the Standard Industrial Classification (SIC) Manual. List the SIC codes(s) that best describe the products or
services provided by the facility in descending order of importance. If an SIC code book is not available, please describe in detail the
nature of the business and activities conducted so that an appropriate code can be assigned.

DEP 7032 1 Revised February 2009

_68_



ORDINANCES

-69-—



CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY
ORDINANCE NO. 2019 - 002

AN ORDINANCE TO CLOSE THE PUBLIC WAY KNOWN AS THE 0.24 ACRE
TRACT OF LAND ON WEST MADISON STREET, BEING A 20-FOOT WIDE
PUBLIC ALLEY WHICH RUNS BETWEEN TRACT I AND TRACT II OF THE
PROPERTY CONVEYED TO THE CITY OF FRANKLIN IN COMMISSIONER’S
DEED BOOK 17, PAGE 171, SIMPSON COUNTY CLERK’S OFFICE

WHEREAS, at the request of the City of Franklin, Kentucky, it has been determined that
the 0.24 acre tract of land on West Madison Street, being a 20-foot wide public alley which runs
between Tract I and Tract Il of the property conveyed to the City of Franklin in Commissioner’s
Deed Book 17, Page 171, Simpson County Clerk’s Office, will serve a more useful public
purpose if the herein described portion is closed and no longer used as a public way; and,

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the City of Franklin has identified the
property owner in or abutting the portion of the property to be closed to be the City of Franklin,
Kentucky; and,

WHEREAS, pursuant to KRS 82.405(2) (b) and (c), a written notice of the proposed
closing was given to the property owner in or abutting that portion of the public way that is
described in Exhibit A, and the property owner in or abutting that portion of the property has
agreed to the closing of the public way, with said consent being attached hereto as Exhibit B; and,

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the City of Franklin has determined that it is
in the best interest of the City to close the public way which is described more specifically in the
attached Exhibit A, and to authorize the City Attorney for the City of Franklin to take any and all
actions necessary to convey a portion of the public way to be closed to the City of Franklin,
Kentucky; and,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the City of
Franklin, Kentucky, as follows:

1. The preambles to this Ordinance are true and correct and incorporated herein by
reference.
2. The 0.24 acre portion of the public way on West Madison Street, being a 20-foot

wide public alley which runs between Tract I and Tract II of the property conveyed to the City of
Franklin in Commissioner’s Deed Book 17, Page 171, Simpson County Clerk’s Office, described
in Exhibit A, is hereby accepted by the City as a public way, as having been opened to the
unrestricted use of the general public for more than five (5) consecutive years pursuant to KRS
82.400 and, further, said portion of the public way shall be hereinafter closed as a public way,
street, and/or thoroughfare, as represented by the plat prepared by Gary Lee Dunning, #3290 dated
January 7, 2019.

-7 0_



3. The City Attorney is hereby directed to take any and all actions necessary, and/or
all of his actions with respect to this ordinance are hereby ratified pursuant to this ordinance to
close said public way and to convey a portion of the public way, more particularly described in
the attached Exhibit A, to the City of Franklin, Kentucky.

4. The Board of Commissioners authorizes and directs the Mayor to sign any and all
documents necessary to effectuate the intent of this ordinance.

If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase, or portion of this ordinance is for any
reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any Court of competent jurisdiction, such portion shall
be deemed a separate, distinct, and independent provision, and such holdings shall not affect the
validity of the remaining portions of Ordinance.

All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith, are, to the extent of such
conflict, hereby repealed.

FIRST READING

SECOND READING

At a meeting of the Franklin Board of Commissioners held on

on motion made by and seconded by
the foregoing ordinance was adopted, after full

b

discussion, by the following vote:

HERBERT WILLIAMS
JAMIE POWELL

BROWNIE BENNETT
WENDELL STEWART

LARRY DIXON, MAYOR

APPROVED BY:
Larry Dixon, Mayor
ATTEST:
Cathy Dillard, City Clerk
City of Franklin, Kentucky
2

_71_



EXHIBIT A

DESCRIPTION OF 0.24 ACRE TRACT BEING CLOSED

See attached Boundary Retracement Street Closure
Containing 0.24 Acres prepared by Gary Lee Dunning,
Licensed Surveyor No. 3290 dated 01/07/19.

_72_



EXHIBIT B

Copy of Consent to Closing a Public Way
from the City of Franklin, Kentucky

_73_



CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY
ORDINANCE NO. 2019 - 003

AN ORDINANCE TO CLOSE THE PUBLIC WAY KNOWN AS THE 0.090 ACRE
TRACT OF LAND OFF THE NORTHWEST SIDE OF EDGEWOOD DRIVE
APPROXIMATELY 412 FEET NORTH OF AKIN AVENUE AT 208 EDGEWOOD
DRIVE KNOWN AS BART STREET

WHEREAS, at the request of Johnny Jarman and wife, Rachel D. Jarman, it has been
determined that the 0.090 acre tract of land off the northwest side of Edgewood Drive approximately
412 feet north of Akin Avenue at 208 Edgewood Drive known as Bart Street will serve a more useful
public purpose if the herein described portion is closed and no longer used as a public way; and,

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the City of Franklin has identified the property
owners in or abutting the portion of the property to be closed to be Johnny Jarman and wife, Rachel
D. Jarman, Lucretia Howard, unmarried, Paulette Thomas and husband, Raymond Earl Thomas, and
Shirley Ann Perdue (now Freedle), unmarried; and,

WHEREAS, pursuant to KRS 82.405(2) (b) and (c), written notices of the proposed closing
was given to the property owners in or abutting that portion of the alley that is described in Exhibit
A, and the property owners in or abutting that portion of the property have agreed to the closing of
the alley, with said consents being attached collectively hereto as Exhibit B; and,

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the City of Franklin has determined that it is in
the best interest of the City to close the public way which is described more specifically in the
attached Exhibit A, and to authorize the City Attorney for the City of Franklin to take any and all
actions necessary to convey a portion of the public way to be closed to Johnny Jarman; and,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the City of
Franklin, Kentucky, as follows:

1. The preambles to this Ordinance are true and correct and incorporated herein by
reference.

2. The portion of the public way commonly known as Bart Street and being the 0.090
acre tract of land off the northwest side of Edgewood Drive approximately 412 feet north of Akin
Avenue at 208 Edgewood Drive originally dedicated for public use in Deed Book 57, Page 293 dated
June 3, 1938, Simpson County Clerk’s Office, described in Exhibit A, is hereby accepted by the City
as a public way, as having been opened to the unrestricted use of the general public for more than
five (5) consecutive years pursuant to KRS 82.400 and, further, said portion of the public way shall
be hereinafter closed as a public way, street, and/or thoroughfare, and shall no longer be maintained
by the City of Franklin, Kentucky; provided that the City is allowed to retain a 12-foot wide ingress-
egress easement running east of and parallel to the western line of the tract to be closed.

3. The City Attorney is hereby directed to take any and all actions necessary, and/or all

_'I 4_



of his actions with respect to this ordinance are hereby ratified pursuant to this ordinance to close
said public way and to convey a portion of the public way, more particularly described in the
attached Exhibit A, to Johnny Jarman and wife, Rachel D. Jarman.

4. The Board of Commissioners authorizes and directs the Mayor to sign any and all
documents necessary to effectuate the intent of this ordinance.

If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase, or portion of this ordinance is for any
reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any Court of competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be
deemed a separate, distinct, and independent provision, and such holdings shall not affect the validity
of the remaining portions of Ordinance.

All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith, are, to the extent of such conflict,
hereby repealed.

FIRST READING
SECOND READING
At ameeting of the Franklin Board of Commissioners held on ,on
motion  made by and seconded by

, the foregoing ordinance was adopted, after full discussion,

by the following vote:

HERBERT WILLIAMS
JAMIE POWELL
BROWNIE BENNETT
WENDELL STEWART

LARRY DIXON, MAYOR

APPROVED BY:

Larry Dixon, Mayor
ATTEST: :

Cathy Dillard, City Clerk
City of Franklin, Kentucky

-75-



EXHIBIT A

DESCRIPTION OF 0.090 ACRE TRACT BEING CLOSED

See attached Boundary Retracement Bart Street Road Closure
Containing 0.090 Acres signed by Chris R. Kenner,
Licensed Surveyor No. 4120 dated 08/03/18.

_‘76_



EXHIBIT B

Copies of Consents to Closing a Public Way
from Johnny Jarman and wife, Rachel D. Jarman,
Lucretia Howard, unmarried,

Paulette Thomas and husband, Raymond Earl Thomas
and Shirley Ann Perdue (now Freedle), unmarried

-77-



